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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

China Everbright Limited (the “Company”) is incorporated in
Hong Kong with its shares listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited. The directors of the Company consider
China Everbright Holdings Company Limited, a company
incorporated in Hong Kong, to be the ultimate holding
company of the Company and Honorich Holdings Limited, a
company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, to be the
immediate holding company of the Company.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The Company, through its subsidiaries and associates, is
principally engaged in investment activities and the provision
of financial services.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (HKFRSs), which collectively term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(HKASSs) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with
the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the Group is
set out below.

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2006 comprise the Company and its
subsidiaries (together referred as the “Group”) and the
Group’s interest in associates.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(continued)

The measurement basis used in preparation of the
financial statements is the historical cost basis except
that the following assets and liabilities are stated at their
fair value as explained in the accounting policies set out
below:

- investment property (note 2(h)); and

— financial instruments classified as trading or
available-for-sale securities (note 2(f)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based
on historical experience and various other factors that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c) Subsidiaries and controlled entities

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control
exists when the Group has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to
obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing control,
potential voting rights that presently are exercisable are
taken into account. An investment in a subsidiary is
consolidated from the date that control commences until
the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances and
transactions and any unrealised profits arising from intra-
group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in
the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent
that there is no evidence of impairment.

Minority interests represent the portion of the net assets
of subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned
by the Company, whether directly or indirectly through
subsidiaries. Minority interests are presented in the
consolidated balance sheet within equity, separately from
equity attributable to the equity shareholders of the
Company. Minority interests in the results of the Group
are presented on the face of the consolidated income
statement as an allocation of the total profit or loss for
the year between minority interests and the equity
shareholders of the Company.

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the
minority’s interest in the equity of a subsidiary, the
excess, and any further losses applicable to the minority,
are charged against the Group’s interest except to the
extent that the minority has a binding obligation to, and
is able to, make additional investment to cover the losses.
If the subsidiary subsequently reports profits, the Group’s
interest is allocated all such profit until the minority’s
share of losses previously absorbed by the Group has
been recovered.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

(d)

Subsidiaries and controlled entities (continued)

In the Company’s balance sheet, an investment in a
subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses (see
note 2(m)), unless the investment is classified as held
for sale (or included in a disposal group that is classified
as held for sale).

Associates and jointly controlled entities

An associate is an entity in which the Group or Company
has significant influence, but not control or joint control,
over its management, including participation in the

financial and operating policy decisions.

A jointly controlled entity is an entity which operates
under a contractual arrangement between the Group or
Company and other parties, where the contractual
arrangement establishes that the Group or Company and
one or more of the other parties share joint control over
economic activity of the entity.

An investment in an associate or a jointly controlled entity
is accounted for in the consolidated financial statements
under the equity method and is initially recorded at cost
and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change
in the Group’s share of the associate’s or the jointly
controlled entity’s net assets, unless it is classified as
held for sale or included in a disposal group that is
classified as held for sale. The consolidated income
statement includes the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition, post-tax results of the associates and jointly
controlled entities for the year, including any impairment
loss on goodwill relating to the investment in associates
and jointly controlled entities recognised for the year
(see note 2(e) and 2(m)).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d) Associates and jointly controlled entities (continued)

(e)

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in
the associate or the jointly controlled entity, the Group’s
interest is reduced to nil and recognition of further losses
is discontinued except to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate or the jointly
controlled entity. For this purpose, the Group’s interest
in the associate or the jointly controlled entity is the
carrying amount of the investment under the equity
method together with the Group’s long-term interests
that in substance form part of the Group’s net investment
in the associate or the jointly controlled entity.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates and jointly
controlled entities are eliminated to the extent of the
Group’s interest in the associate or jointly controlled
entity, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case
they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

In the Company’s balance sheet, its investments in
associates and jointly controlled entities are stated at
cost less impairment losses (see note 2(m)), unless it is
classified as held for sale or included in a disposal group
that is classified as held for sale.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business
combination or an investment in an associate or a jointly
controlled entity over the Group’s interest in the net fair
value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e) Goodwill (continued)

(f)

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units
and is tested annually for impairment (see note 2(m)). In
respect of associates or jointly controlled entities, the
carrying amount of goodwill is included in the carrying
amount of the interest in the associate or jointly controlled
entity.

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value
of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of a business
combination or an investment in an associate or a jointly
controlled entity is recognised immediately in profit or

loss.

On disposal of a cash generating unit, an associate or a
jointly controlled entity during the year, any attributable
amount of purchased goodwill is included in the
calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.

Goodwill on acquisitions that occurred prior to 1 January
2001 was eliminated against reserves. Such goodwill is
not recognised in profit or loss when all or part of the
business to which the goodwill is related to is disposed
of or when a cash-generating unit to which the goodwill
is related to becomes impaired.

Other investments in debt and equity securities

The Group’s and the Company’s policies for investments
in debt and equity securities, other than investments in
subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities,
are as follows:

Investments in securities held for trading are initially
stated at fair value and classified, depends on the
anticipated investment period, being as either trading
securities under current assets or other non-trading
securities under non-current assets. At each balance
sheet date the fair value is remeasured, with any resultant
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(f)

Other investments in debt and equity securitie
(continued)

Dated debt securities that the Group and/or the Company
have the positive ability and intention to hold to maturity
are classified as held-to-maturity securities. Held-to-
maturity securities are initially recognised in the balance
sheet at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently,
they are stated in the balance sheet at amortised cost
less impairment losses (see note 2(m)).

Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured are recognised in the
balance sheet at cost less impairment losses (see note
2(m)).

Other investments in securities are classified as available-
for-sale securities and are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs. At each balance sheet date the
fair value is remeasured, with any resultant gain or loss
being recognised directly in the investment revaluation
reserve, except for impairment losses (see note 2(m))
and, in the case of monetary items such as debt
securities, foreign exchange gains and losses which are
recognised directly in profit or loss. Where these
investments are interest-bearing, interest calculated using
the effective interest method is recognised in profit or
loss. When these investments are derecognised, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised directly in
investment revaluation reserve is recognised in profit or
loss.

Investments are recognised/derecognised on the date
the Group and/or the Company commits to purchase/
sell the investments or they expire.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9)

(h)

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at
fair value. At each balance sheet date the fair value is
remeasured. The gain or loss on remeasurement to fair
value is charged immediately to profit or loss, except
where the derivatives qualify for cash flow hedge
accounting or hedge the net investment in a foreign
operation, in which case recognition of any resultant gain
or loss depends on the nature of the item being hedged.

Investment property

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which
are owned or held under a leasehold interest (see note
2(l)) to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation.
These include land held for a currently undetermined
future use.

Investment properties are stated in the balance sheet at
fair value. Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair
value or from the retirement or disposal of an investment
property is recognised in profit or loss. Rental income
from investment properties is accounted for as described
in note 2(t)(iii).

When the Group holds a property interest under an
operating lease to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation, the interest is classified and accounted for
as an investment property on a property-by-property
basis. Any such property interest which has been
classified as an investment property is accounted for as
if it were held under a finance lease (see note 2(l)), and
the same accounting policies are applied to that interest
as are applied to other investment properties leased
under finance leases. Lease payments are accounted
for as described in note 2(l).
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i)

1)

Other property and equipment

The following items of property and equipment are stated
in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see note 2(m)):

—  buildings held for own use which are situated on
leasehold land, where the fair value could be
measured separately from the fair value of the
leasehold land at the inception of the lease (see
note 2(l)); and

— other items of equipment comprising leasehold
improvements, furniture, fixtures and equipment, and
motor vehicles.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal
of an item of property and equipment are determined as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item and are recognised in
profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation
of items of property and equipment, less their estimated
residual value, if any, using the straight line method over
their estimated useful lives as follows:

—  Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated
over the shorter of unexpired term of lease and
their estimated useful lives, being no more than 50
years after the date of purchase

—  Leasehold improvements 5 years
—  Furniture, fixtures and equipment 5 years
—  Motor vehicles 5 years
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

1)

(k)

U]

Depreciation (continued)

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of the item is allocated on
a reasonable basis between the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset
and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Intangible assets - trading rights

Trading rights are stated at cost upon initial recognition
and they are deemed to have indefinite lives and are not
amortised but are tested for impairment annually.

Leased assets

(1)

(i)

Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by Group under leases which
transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as being held
under finance leases. Leases which do not transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the Group are classified as operating leases,
except for property held under operating leases that
would otherwise meet the definition of an investment
property is classified as an investment property on
a property-by-property basis and, if classified as
investment property, is accounted for as if held
under a finance lease (see note 2(h)).

Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating leases, payments made under the leases
are charged to profit or loss in equal instalments
over the accounting periods covered by the lease
term, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the leased assets. Lease incentives received
are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part
of the aggregate net lease payments made.
Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in
the accounting period in which they are incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

() Leased assets (continued)

(i)  Operating lease charges (continued)

The cost of acquiring land held under an operating
lease is amortised on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease term except where the property
is classified as an investment property.

(m) Impairment of assets

(1)

Impairment of investments in debt and equity
securities and other receivables

Investments in debt and equity securities and other
current and non-current receivables that are stated
at cost or amortised cost or are classified as
available-for-sale securities are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment. If any such
evidence exists, any impairment loss is determined

and recognised as follows:

—  For unquoted equity securities and current
the
impairment loss is measured as the difference

receivables that are carried at cost,

between the carrying amount of the financial
asset and the estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the current market rate of return
for a similar financial asset where the effect of
discounting is material. Impairment losses for
current receivables are reversed if in a
subsequent period the amount of the
impairment loss decreases. Impairment losses

for equity securities are not reversed.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2. FTESITEE (&)

(m) EEREE % ()

(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i) Impairment of investments in debt and equity () EEHAREZELSKERAM
securities and other receivables (continued) JEY 3k 2 e 18 (48)

82

For financial assets carried at amortised cost,
the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition of these
assets).

If in a subsequent period the amount of an
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be linked objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or
loss. A reversal of an impairment loss shall not
result in the asset’s carrying amount exceeding
that which would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised in prior
years.

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative
loss that had been recognised directly in the
investment revaluation reserve is removed from
the reserve and is recognised in profit or loss.
The amount of the cumulative loss that is
recognised in profit or loss is the difference
between the acquisition cost (net of any
principal repayment and amortisation) and
current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that asset previously recognised in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTEXFT_A=1T—HULFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(1)

(i)

Impairment of investments in debt and equity
securities and other receivables (continued)

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss
in respect of available-for-sale equity securities
are not reversed through profit or loss. Any
subsequent increase in the fair value of such
assets is recognised directly in the investment
revaluation reserve.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-
sale debt securities are reversed if the
subsequent increase in fair value can be
objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals
of impairment losses in such circumstances are
recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to identify
indications that the following assets may be impaired
or, except in the case of goodwill, an impairment
loss previously recognised no longer exists or may
have decreased:

property and equipment;

pre-paid interests in leasehold land classified
as being held under an operating lease;
intangible assets;

investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures (except for those classified as held

for sale or included in a disposal group that is
classified as held for sale); and

goodwill.
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EEAFI A= —AULFE
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i) Impairment of other assets (continued)

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. In addition, for goodwill,
intangible assets that are not yet available for use
and intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives,
the recoverable amount is estimated annually
whether or not there is any indication of impairment.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the
greater of its net selling price and value in use.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of time value of
money and the risks specific to the assets.
Where an asset does not generate cash inflows
largely independent of those from other assets,
the recoverable amount is determined for the
smallest group of assets that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating
unit).

—  Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss whenever the carrying amount of an asset,
or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs,
exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses recognised in respect of cash-generating
units are allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the cash-
generating unit (or group of units) and then to
reduce the carrying amount of the other assets
in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata
basis, except that the carrying value of an asset
will not be reduced below its individual fair value
less costs to sell, or value in use, if
determinable.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(n)

(o)

(i) Impairment of other assets (continued)

— Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to
An
impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not

determine the recoverable amount.

reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to
the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to profit or loss
in the year in which the reversals are

recognised.

Accounts and other receivables

Accounts and other receivables are initially recognised
at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost less
impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts (see note
2(m)), except where the receivables are interest-free loans
made to related parties without any fixed repayment
terms or the effect of discounting would be immaterial.
In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less
impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts (see note
2(m)).

Accounts and other payables

Accounts and other payables are initially recognised at
fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p)

(a)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and
on hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amount of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, having been within three months of maturity at
acquisition. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management are also included as a component of cash
and cash equivalents for the purpose of the consolidated
cash flow statement.

Employee benefits

()  Short term employee benefits and contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution plans and the
cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the
year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees. Where payment or settlement is
deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

(i)  Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees
is recognised as an employee cost with a
corresponding increase in an option premium reserve
within equity. The fair value is measured at grant
date using the binomial option pricing model, taking
into account the terms and conditions upon which
the options were granted. Where the employees
have to meet vesting conditions before becoming
unconditionally entitled to the share options, the
total estimated fair value of the share options is
spread over the vesting period, taking into account
the probability that the options will vest.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q) Employee benefits (continued)

(r)

(i)

(i)

Share-based payments (continued)

During the vesting period, the number of share
options that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised
in prior year is charged / credited to the profit or
loss for the year of the review, unless the original
employee expenses qualify for recognition as an
asset, with a corresponding adjustment to the option
premium reserve. On vesting date, the amount
recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the
actual number of share options that vest (with a
corresponding adjustment to the option premium
reserve) except where forfeiture is only due to not
achieving vesting conditions that relate to the market
price of the Company’s shares. The equity amount
is recognised in the option premium reserve until
either the option is exercised (when it is transferred
to the share premium account) or the option expires
(when it is released directly to retained profits).

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when, and only
when, the Group demonstrably commits itself to
terminate employment or to provide benefits as a
result of voluntary redundancy by having a detailed
formal plan which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and

movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current

tax and movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that
they relate to items recognised directly in equity, in which

case they are recognised in equity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r)

Income tax (continued)

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, and
any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purpose and their tax
bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax
losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax
liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the asset can be utilised, are recognised.
Future taxable profits that may support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences include those that will arise from the reversal
of existing taxable temporary differences, provided those
differences relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either
in the same period as the expected reversal of the
deductible temporary difference or in periods into which
a tax loss arising from the deferred tax asset can be
carried back or forward. The same criteria are adopted
when determining whether existing taxable temporary
differences support the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from unused tax losses and credits, that is, those
differences are taken into account if they relate to the
same taxation authority and the same taxable entity,
and are expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in
which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r)

Income tax (continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax
assets and liabilities are those temporary differences
arising from goodwill not deductible for tax purposes,
the initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect
neither accounting nor taxable profit (provided they are
not part of a business combination), and temporary
differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the
extent that, in the case of taxable differences, the Group
controls the timing of the reversal and it is probable that
the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future,
or in the case of deductible differences, unless it is
probable that they will reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured
based on the expected manner of realisation or
settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow the related tax benefit to be
utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent
that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution
of dividends are recognised when the liability to pay the
related dividends is recognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r)

(s)

Income tax (continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset
against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax liabilities, if the Company or the
Group has the legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the following
additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the
Company or the Group intends either to settle on a
net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if
they relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either:

— the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future
period in which significant amounts of deferred
tax liabilities or assets are expected to be
settled or recovered, intend to realise the
current tax assets and settle the current tax
liabilities on a net basis or realise and settle
simultaneously.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group or the Company has a legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2. TESTHE (&)
(s) Provisions and contingent liabilities (continued) (s) BERZAREME (B)
Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic 70 5 4% 7 ) 25 F1N 7 B9 AT B MR

REEEHERHEELHTED
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a it EEERABEEERE B
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of £ ) 75 SN AT A AT 2 M AR R B BR
SR BEEFERTERES

benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be

economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose

existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more future events are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability
of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition
Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will

flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if
applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is
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recognised in profit or loss as follows:
(i)  Brokerage commission and service income () A4 2 B R 7 WA
R BRI WA Z R

DERBEXZHTZIRS
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Brokerage commission and service income is
recognised on a trade date basis when the relevant
transactions are executed and related services are
provided.

(i) Sale of trading securities (i) HEXZESF
HERZES 2 WARER A
BRI AER

are executed. AE o

Revenue on sale of trading securities is recognised
on a trade date basis when the relevant transactions
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

t

(u)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(i)

(iv)

v)

Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss in equal instalments over
the periods covered by the lease term, except where
an alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the use of
the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are
recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of
the aggregate net lease payments receivable.
Contingent rentals are recognised as income in the
accounting period in which they are earned.

Dividends

Dividend listed
recognised when the share price of the investment

income from investments is
goes ex-dividend.

Dividend income from unlisted investments is
recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment is established.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using
the effective interest method.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are

translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the

transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities

denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the

foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date.

Exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or

loss, except those arising from foreign currency

borrowings used to hedge a net investment in a foreign

operation which are recognised directly in equity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LU O 2

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTEXFT_A=1T—HULFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2. FESTHER )
(u) Translation of foreign currencies (continued) (u) HEBRE (H)
Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in VAR B X 2 51) BR 1B LA SNEE /3 B8 Ar
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated HFEBUHEERAGERRSA
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction RIFERITE LA FEVERNIEE
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated BUEEERBERETEATE
in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are HeE R HE-

translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
dates the fair value was determined.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong BINER 2 ¥BERZRUOR S
Kong dollars at the exchange rates approximating the HMEXRTEAEE - EEBER
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the HE(BEZZETRFE—HA—H%
transactions. Balance sheet items, including goodwill NEBAZBIINEBELREERE
arising on consolidation of foreign operations acquired RREE2EE) NEERMEX
on or after 1 January 2005, are translated into Hong TE-FEELEZESEENER
Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the AIERER R _ETRF—H
balance sheet date. The resulting exchange differences — A AR A BINEBEEL
are recognised directly in a separate component of ERERMEEACEE NEBA
equity. Goodwill arising on consolidation of a foreign ZEINEBE AERERE-

operation acquired before 1 January 2005 is translated
at the foreign exchange rate that applied at the date of
acquisition of the foreign operation.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount FEEEBIINEBNERBREZ
of the exchange differences recognised in equity which XGMBERNEZAN RFER
relate to that foreign operation is included in the EHA

calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.

(v) Borrowing costs (v) BERAE
Borrowing costs are expensed in profit or loss in the BERATEEHRTEREERER
period in which they are incurred, except to the extent N BHEENERTEREH
that they are capitalised as being directly attributable to AANEABRERCEEEER
the acquisition, construction or production of an asset AmEERAREE R

which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use or sale.
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EEAF I A=t —AUFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(w) Related parties

(x)

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party
is considered to be related to the Group if:

(i)  the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through
one or more intermediaries, to control the Group or
exercise significant influence over the Group in
making financial and operating policy decisions, or
has joint control over the Group;

(i) the Group and the party are subject to common
control;

(i) the party is an associate of the Group or a joint
venture in which the Group is a venturer;

(iv) the party is a member of key management personnel
of the Group or the Group’s parent, or a close family
member of such an individual, or is an entity under
the control, joint control or significant influence of
such individuals; or

(v) the party is a close family member of a party referred
to in (i) or is an entity under the control, joint control
or significant influence of such individuals.

Close family members of an individual are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by that individual in their dealings with the
entity.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or in providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

REEAEZRAR AT CHINA EVERBRIGHT LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

EE=

2.

FEAFEL-AS+—AILFE
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(x) Segment reporting (continued)

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting
system, the Group has chosen business segment
information as the primary reporting format and
geographical segment information as the secondary
reporting format for the purposes of these financial
statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well
as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to
that segment. For example, segment assets may include
trading securities, trade receivables and property and
equipment. Segment revenue, expenses, assets, and
liabilities are determined before intra-group balances and
intra-group transactions are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process, except to the extent that such
intra-group balances and transactions are between Group
entities within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is
based on similar terms as those available to other
external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred
during the year to acquire segment assets (both tangible
and intangible) that are expected to be used for more
than one year.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and
corporate assets, interest-bearing loans, borrowings, tax
balances, corporate and financing expenses.

2.

EBRHBE (2)
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DEKRE (E)
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EEAFI A= —AULFE
TURNOVER AND OTHER INCOME

Turnover and other income recognised during the year are as

follows:

Turnover
Sale of trading securities
— equity securities
— debt securities
— derivatives and others
Net unrealised gain/(loss) on
trading investments
— trading securities
— derivatives
Brokerage commission and service income
Interest income
— bank deposits
— advances to customers
— finance lease
— others
Dividend income from listed investments
Gross rental income from investment
properties

Other income

Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale
securities

Exchange gain, net

Surplus on revaluation of investment
properties

Compensation from legal claims

Gain on disposal of fixed assets

Recovery of doubtful debts previously
written off

Write back of doubtful debts provision

Others

REEAEZRAR AT CHINA EVERBRIGHT LIMITED

EXRE

HERXZRE ZWARIA

—BEEFH
—EEES

- PTETAREM
RBREZRERF
Wz, (BX)

— R BFEF
—THETH
KB mARB U A
LB WA
—RITTFER

- EFE{ER
-MERESY
—HAh
EWREREWA
RERENMERS
U

H fth e A
HERHREEES
Z 3 as

PE 5% W 2k
REMEEM
B1E

& FA S (8

& Bl E & E 2 W
Y [B] A Bl &

R B R

R R 2 i 00 5%
HAt

EXRFEMHMBA
REANINRZ EXBEEMBAWT
2006 2005
—ERAE —ZTERF
HK$°000 HK$000
BETFTT EBETT
2,245,535 1,286,439
73,269 388,025
87,366 74,281
217,424 21,516
(241,900) (10,087)
123,097 100,481
100,443 65,044
96,905 34,156
589 4,783
23,746 14,995
44,945 33,130
1,014 1,349
2,772,433 2,014,112
323,174 147,871
6,955 -
368 2,300
- 12,314
51 28
- 7,909
- 3,500
1,735 7,244
332,283 181,166




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 1% 3 & M AL
For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTEXNFT_A=1T—HIFE

4. STAFF COSTS

Salaries and allowances

Share-based payments

Staff welfare and insurance

Staff training and recruitment

Pension costs — mandatory provident fund
and defined contribution plans

5. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

¥ T & KRR
A B A7 (B A+
BITmMRkRrR
BTHIEEE
BARKA-BES
N E B G 8l

Profit from operations is stated after charging the followings:

Depreciation on owned assets

Exchange loss, net

Operating lease rentals in respect of
rented premises

Operating lease rentals in respect of
rented equipment

Auditors’ remuneration

Provision and write-off of bad and
doubtful debts

6. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on bank loans
Interest to ultimate holding company
(note 32(a))

BEBREEEFRE
EXEIR FE

THREELEHE

He
RipEEHE
He
Z BB B &
RIZIRER
Ko i B

RITERZHE

REEBRRRERZHE

(Ktat32(a))

ETEH
2006 2005
—EEAF —FF0F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BB T EET T
152,207 68,669
14,921 12,281
4,336 3,078
1,341 848
1,206 1,148
174,011 86,024
RERT
REBHC MR TSIER:
2006 2005
—EBRAE —ET0F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BE T BT T
4,596 5,067
- 5,802
4,614 3,459
- 10
1,637 1,259
833 202
MH%ER
2006 2005
—EEAF —FF0F
HK$’000 HK$’000
BE T BT T
40,843 6,184
21,374 14,748
62,217 20,932
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTEXFT_A=1T—HULFE

7. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS’ 7.
EMOLUMENTS

EENBEMECTEAENHE

(a) EEM=:

(a) Directors’ emoluments:

Directors’ remunerations disclosed pursuant to section

161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as

follows:

BEEE(ATEO)E—FA+
— SR EEME M T

Salaries,
allowances Share-based Retirement
and benefits payments scheme 2006
Directors’ in kind Discretionary (Note 1) contributions Total
fee H& ZHRE  bonuses HRHEA Bk —BERE
ESne EWAE W RERA (1) HEER &t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
BRI  B¥TR  BETn  BETRT BE¥Tn  BETR
Executive directors HITEE

Wang Mingguan (Note 2) THE (#2) - 2,095 - 1,034 - 3,129
Guo You AR - 100 - 345 - 445
Zhou Liqun B - 915 6,500 1,034 - 8,449
He Ling ER - 890 3,000 690 - 4,580
Chen Shuang B 5% - 880 4,800 982 - 6,662
Xu Haoming A - 85 - - - 85

Independent non-executive ~ BUFHITEE

directors

Ng Ming Wah, Charles RAE 100 165 - - - 265
Seto Gin Chung, John & f 100 175 - 364 - 639
Lin Zhijun HEE 100 165 - - - 265
Tung Wai, David (Note 3) (8 (3#3) 40 40 - 182 - 262
Tung Iring EoF 46 62 - - - 108
386 5,572 14,300 4,631 - 24,889
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EE=

/e

EENGFF-A=+—HIFE
DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS’
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(@) Directors’ emoluments: (continued)

7. EBERBEMECERAESHME

=)

il

(a) EEM=: (&)

Salaries,
allowances Share-based  Retirement
and benefits payments scheme 2005
Directors’ in kind Discretionary (Note 1) contributions Total
fee e 2HR bonuses  MARIBEN g S S
EZHE  BONE  BERA (1) FEER Ch
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
E¥FT  EETT  BEFn  EETn  BETn BETn
Executive directors HiTEZE
Wang Mingguan (Note 2) THE (#2) 170 2,233 - 1,586 - 3,989
Guo You IR 125 - - 479 - 604
Zhou Ligun &3 B 170 780 2,200 1,140 - 4,290
He Ling ER 125 780 1,800 810 - 8518
Chen Shuang B 5% 125 780 1,800 1,434 - 4,139
Xu Haoming SRR 78 - - - - 78
Xu Bin i) 83 - - 479 - 562
Xie Zhichun RES 40 - - 149 - 189
Lau Chung Man, Louis A 44 461 = 50 394 949
Independent non-executive ~ BUHHTEF
directors
Ng Ming Wah, Charles RAE 165 - - 30 - 195
Tung Wai, David 4 185 - - 385 = 570
Seto Gin Chung, John A fE R 190 = = 385 = 575
Lin Zhijun WEE 45 - - - - 45
1,545 5,034 5,800 6,927 394 19,700
Note: it

(1)  The above emoluments include the value of share options
granted to certain directors under the Company’s share
option scheme as estimated at the date of grant. Details
of the share option scheme are disclosed in note 29 and
in the directors’ report.

(2) Chairman Wang Mingquan has elected to waive annual
bonus payable to him of HK$8,000,000 (2005:

HK$2,300,000).

(3) Mr. Tung Wai, David retired from the capacity of Director
with effect from 26 May 2006.

HE X AZERER AR CHINA EVERBRIGHT LIMITED

(1) U EFWE BIERERAGIAR
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

EE=

e

TENFF+ZA=+—HIFE
DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS’
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Salaries and other emoluments
Discretionary bonus
Share-based payments
Retirement scheme contributions

Number of directors
Number of employees

(b) Five highest paid individuals’ emoluments

¥ N H Al R
By B TEAL
VAR 0 18
RARE IR

EFEAH
BE AR

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

HK$2,500,001 to HK$5,000,000
HK$5,000,001 to HK$7,500,000
HK$7,500,001 to HK$10,000,000
HK$10,000,001 to HK$12,500,000
HK$12,500,001 to HK$15,000,000
HK$15,000,001 to HK$17,500,000

During the year, no emoluments were paid to the five
highest paid individuals (including directors and
employees) as an inducement to join the Group or as
compensation for loss of office (2005: Nil).

N =W

7. EERBEMECEBRAENME

(b) BEMEZHEBAER

2006 2005
—ERAE —ZTERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
EE T EBETT
5,529 5,376
31,977 8,680
5,355 5,602

72 24

42,933 19,682
2006 2005
—EEAF —TEThF
2 3

3 2

5 5

A EARmT:

Number of individuals

7 ¥ 2 500,001 Z 7 #5,000,0007T
75 5,000,001 % /8 ¥ 7,500,000
75 #7,500,001% /% #10,000,0007¢T
75 #10,000,001 E % #12,500,0007T
75 #12,500,001 E 7 #15,000,0007T
75 15,000,001 % /8 #17,500,0007T
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EE=

8.

EEAF I A=t —AUFE

INCOME TAX 8. BiE
The provision for Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at 17.5% BANERNDBRAFE ZHFERNA
(2005: 17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the ME17.5% (ZETRF:17.5%) 1EF
year. Taxation for overseas subsidiaries is calculated at the BEEBINEFZ B BlREARE
appropriate current rates of taxation in the relevant countries. EHETERT BN MK E B AL EBH
B2BRITHEAE-
The amount of taxation charged/(credited) to the consolidated REEBBHERATIR (BR) 281\
income statement represents: MR
2006 2005
ZEBEXRE —ZETHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETF T BT T
Company and subsidiaries ARRMEAT
Current taxation RE AR
- Hong Kong profits tax —BBNER 72,033 27,408
— Overseas taxation —BINIIE 9,554 243
— Under provision in respect of —EFTRZEBH
prior years 9,370 40
Deferred taxation IR FE TR IR
- Deferred taxation relating to —REHEERER
the origination and reversal of B EE A K (o] 5
temporary differences (2,619) 6,174
88,338 33,865
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

HBE—TENF+_A=1+—HIFE
8. INCOME TAX (continued) 8. B (&)
The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from REBEBRBAAN 2 FHIE iR EEF
that using the Hong Kong profits tax rate as follows: EHREFECEZRENT:
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETAHEF
HK$°000 HK$’000
BETT BT T
Profit before taxation B Tt AT &2 A 1,010,292 338,365
Calculated at a tax rate of 17.5% B E17.5%
(2005: 17.5%) —ETRF17.5%)
FECHIE 176,801 59,214
Tax effect of income not subject to taxation #EZER T 2 Ug A (135,732) (58,258)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for T—HD iz S
taxation purpose 3,447 21,038
Tax effect of utilisation of previously 1% B LA AT R B TR
unrecognised losses 2 FiiE (3,655) (2,949)
Tax effect of tax losses and other deductible KRRz Fii8 K& E b
temporary differences not recognised AHMRERER
GO E 39,613 14,773
Under provision in respect of prior years FFETREBE 9,370 40
Effect of different tax rates of overseas AFONT B A E B R &
subsidiaries (1,506) 7
Taxation charge WIEEH 88,338 33,865
9. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS 9. BREREMLEF
Net profit for the year of approximately HK$455,344,000 REBRARRER EZFBADES
(2005: net loss of HK$85,886,000) has been dealt with in the ¥ 455,344,0007T (ZEZRF {18
financial statements of the Company. 85,886,0007T < FEE) ERARE 2
B mERIFRE:
10. DIVIDENDS 10. R E
The directors do not recommend a payment of final dividend EESTEREREBEE_ET NF+=

for the year (2005: HK$nil).
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTEXFT_A=1T—HULFE

11. EARNINGS PER SHARE 1. 8RER
(a) Basic earnings per share (a) BREXEF
The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on ERERNBFRIZARRFREE
the profit attributable to shareholders of the Company of 1l 2 7| 7% #878,976,0007T (=&
HK$878,976,000 (2005: HK$295,746,000) and the T R F B #2095,746,0000T) KA
weighted average number of 1,566,028,602 ordinary FABBITRG 2 TR
shares (2005: 1,564,147,527 ordinary shares) in issue 1,566,028,602 Tl (ZF=
during the year, calculated as follows: HF 1,564,147 527 E@mA%) -
EmMT:

Weighted average number of ordinary shares B (7.2 IHE-F 15 R 2
2006 2005
—EE R —ETRF

Issued ordinary shares at 1 January R—A—BE%TkRE 1,564,875,712 1,563,600,712
Effect of share options exercised TERBRECTE 1,152,890 546,815

1,566,028,602 1,664,147,527

(b) Diluted earnings per share (b) EREBEREF
The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based BREHERFNIEEAAFTRE
on the profit attributable to shareholders of the Company JE {5 & F| B ¥ 878,976,0007T
of HK$878,976,000 (2005: HK$295,746,000) and the —EERHE HMED095 746,0007T)
weighted average number of 1,576,435,626 ordinary RERABRITEEREMELERE
shares (2005: 1,566,243,072 ordinary shares), calculated E#HBEMERBEMmDZMiEEH
as follows: P& 81 1,576,435,6260% & & Ik

—TEERFE:1,566,243,0720 L
W) FTEWMT:

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (diluted) BR 17 .2 hiHE-FE g[8 2 (#5%)
2006 2005
—EER —ETRF

Weighted average number of ordinary ®W+_-A=+—H

shares at 31 December BBITIRG 2 N
19 AR B 1,566,028,602 1,564,147,527
Effect of deemed issue of shares under R A 7 2 2R #E
the Company’s share option scheme FEBEREFEM
for nil consideration SR T REL 10,407,024 2,095,545

1,576,435,626 1,666,243,072
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EE=
12. FIXED ASSETS

(a) Group

Cost or valuation:
At 1 January 2005
Additions

Disposal

Surplus on revaluation

At 31 December 2005

Representing:
Cost
Valuation

At 1 January 2006
Additions

Disposal

Surplus on revaluation

At 31 December 2006

Representing:
Cost
Valuation

Accumulated amortisation,
depreciation and
impairment:

At 1 January 2005

Charge for the year

Written back on disposal

At 31 December 2005

At 1 January 2006
Charge for the year
Written back on disposal
At 31 December 2006

Net book value:
At 31 December 2006

At 31 December 2005

EEAF I A=t —AUFE

12. BIEEE

(a) &
Interests in
leasehold
land held for Buildings Furniture,
own use under held for own fixtures,
operating  use carried equipment
leases at cost Leasehold and motor
NEERE ##BR  Investment improvements vehicles
BEkEBA EEN properties HE KR %8 Total
ZHELH A5 R REM%E NEEE  RERRE &t
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT
KA MEHE:
R_ZZRFE-HF—H 186,666 23,403 24,212 10,895 38,098 283,274
NE - - - 43 1,148 1,191
e - (958) - - - (958)
SihEE - - 2,300 - = 2,300
W_ZZRFE+-A=+—H 186,666 22,445 26,512 10,938 39,246 285,807
ARET:
AR 186,666 22,445 = 10,938 39,246 259,295
BEE = - 26,512 - = 26,512
186,666 22,445 26,512 10,938 39,246 285,807
RZZEERE—A—-H 186,666 22,445 26,512 10,938 39,246 285,807
RE 115,862 17,512 = 1,117 2918 137,409
e - - (11,978) (123) (1,462) (13,563)
SihEE - - 368 - = 368
R_ZEAE+-A=+-H 302,528 39,957 14,902 11,932 40,702 410,021
ARMT:
KA 302,528 39,957 = 11,932 40,702 395,119
EXfHE - - 14,902 = = 14,902
302,528 39,957 14,902 11,932 40,702 410,021
ZRBH NE
RRfE:
W_ZZRF-A—-H 95,704 2,507 = 9,026 31,914 139,151
NEEFE 1,588 467 - 654 2,358 5,067
HEREE - (40) - - = (40)
R-ZTRE+-A=+-H 97,292 2,934 = 9,680 34,272 144,178
RZZEE E—A—-H 97,292 2,934 = 9,680 34,272 144,178
R 1,836 542 - 468 1,750 4,596
HEREE - - - (95) (1,264) (1,359)
R-ZZAE+-A=+-H 09,128 3,476 = 10,053 34,758 147,415
REFE:
RZZTAFE+-A=+—H 203,400 36,481 14,902 1,879 5,944 262,606
R-ZTRFE+-A=+-H 89,374 19,511 26,512 1,258 4,974 141,629
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTEXFT_A=1T—HULFE

12. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 12. BIEEE (8)
(b) Company (b) AR
Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold equipment Motor
improvements RE-#E vehicles Total
HEWELE & AE a5t
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BT BT T BT T BT T
Cost A
At 1 January 2005 R-_EERE—HF—H 95 2,012 2,232 4,339
Additions NE - 24 - 24
At 31 December 2005 RZZTEZTRF
+=—A=+—8H 95 2,036 2,232 4,363
At 1 January 2006 R_ZEZEAF—HF—H 95 2,036 2,232 4,363
Disposal e - - (884) (884)
At 31 December 2006 R-ZEERF
+=-—HBA=+—8H 95 2,036 1,348 3,479
Accumulated 2RNE
depreciation
At 1 January 2005 R—ZEETRF—H—H 11 1,861 906 2,778
Charge for the year NEEET IR 19 38 270 327
At 31 December 2005 RZZTEZTRF
+=-—HBA=+—8H 30 1,899 1,176 3,105
At 1 January 2006 RZEEF—HA—H 30 1,899 1,176 3,105
Charge for the year NEEET IR 19 39 270 328
Written back on disposal & B [8] # - - (884) (884)
At 31 December 2006 RZZEERF
+=-—HBA=+—8 49 1,938 562 2,549
Net book value: BREIRE -
At 31 December 2006 RZZEERF
+=-—HBA=+—8 46 98 786 930
At 31 December 2005 RZZEERF
+=—A=+—8H 65 137 1,056 1,258
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTEXFT_A=1T—HULFE

12. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

12. EE&EE (&)

(©

(d)

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and buildings
and investment properties at 31 December 2006 were
appraised by Messrs. S.H. Ng & Co. Limited, an
independent professional valuer in Hong Kong and
Mainland China. These properties were appraised on an
open market basis and are carried in the balance sheet
at market value.

As at 31 December 2006, had the Group’s interests in
leasehold land and buildings been carried at fair value,
their carrying amount would have been HK$271,830,000
(2005: HK$120,688,000).

Investment properties of HK$6,856,000 (2005:
HK$13,356,000) of the Group are rented out under
operating leases, of which HK$5,650,000 (2005:
HK$5,300,000) are rented to the ultimate holding
company.

The analysis of net book value of properties is as follows:

(c) AEERNEFERTEAREZEE
THREEEREVEHREN
BY BERFEANR EERBEMTT
R_ZEZEREFTA=+—HZ
BEERH ELMEHACRATE
Bt REVMENREEABRAD
BAK-

R-ZEEXE+-_A=+—H0 'K
EEHAETHEEENEBES
BRAFEER A EEEEENS
#271,830,0007C (ZZEERF 4
5 #120,688,0007T ) °

N E(EE %75 % 6,856,0007T
(ZEZRF 4% 13,356,000
L) ZIREBEMEERBLEEHENA
i B A 4% % 5,650,0007T
—ZZTEThF 4% %5,300,000
L) BT REER AR

(d) MENEEFESFMT:

Group
58
2006 2005
—EEXRF —_ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
EE T T BT T
Held in Hong Kong REB
- on long lease —ERHBENES 221,464 89,984
— on medium-term lease —LARHEENES 23,784 35,662
245,248 125,646
Held outside Hong Kong REB AN [E
— on medium-term lease —LARHENES 9,535 9,751
9,635 9,751
254,783 135,397
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTEXNFT_A=1T—HIFE

13. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND BALANCES WITH

SUBSIDIARIES

(@) Investments in subsidiaries

Investments, at cost
Unlisted shares

Less: provision for impairment

in value

The directors are of the opinion that the underlying value
of the subsidiaries is not less than their carrying value at

31 December 2006.

As at 31 December 2006, particulars of the principal

13. IMB R RARER AN B AR ER

AR =X

(a) MEBLAAKRE

RE mRAE:
FEETRAD

R ERERE

subsidiaries of the Company are as follows:

Place of
Name of subsidiary incorporation
WEARER 1A B
CEL Venture Capital The PRC, wholly
(Shenzhen) Limited foreign owned
KAREREIZRE enterprise
(RI) BRAF e A
BEME
CEL Management Services Hong Kong
Limited BE
KREREE RS
ARAF
CEL (Secretaries) Limited Hong Kong
RABR (WE) ERAF Bk

Class of shares

RH &5

Not applicable
TER

Ordinary
EET

Ordinary
EET

2006 2005
ZEEXRE —ZETHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
BT T B F T
1,573,081 1,522,381
(4,900) (2,000)
1,568,181 1,520,381

EEZMRAMBARNEEL MER
H-_ZZEXRE+-_A=+—H8KE

EE-
RKARIRZEERE+=A=+—H
BEETHWNEEHMBAR:
Percentage
of equity
interest held
Particulars of by the
issued share Company
capital KAT
BRf Fri&&  Principal activities
RAEE  ERZEAL  FEER
HK$100,000,000 100%  Provision of
7 #100,000,0007 investment advisory
services and
investment
REUEREBRERSE
k% &
HK$2 100% Provision of
BEon management
services
RUERRHE
HK$2 100% Provision of
BT secretarial
services
REWERH
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

BE-—TLE N NGF+_A=1+—HIFE
13. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND BALANCES WITH
SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(@) Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Name of subsidiary

HEATER

China Everbright Assets
Management Limited

PEXAEE
ERARAT

China Everbright Bullion
Investment Limited

mEXAEE
REBRAA

China Everbright Capital
Limited
MEXAREARAA

China Everbright Dragon
Fund Limited

PEEAEEED
ARAT

China Everbright Finance
Limited
PEEAMBERAT

Place of

incorporation Class of shares
a3 B RGER
Hong Kong Ordinary
B LaR
Hong Kong Ordinary
BE EBR
Hong Kong Ordinary
'R EBR

Cayman Islands

REES

Non-participating
shares
E2EER
Participating redeemable
preference shares
FRaRE

B EE LR

Hong Kong Ordinary
BE LaR
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13. B RRE R EEKH B2 RNER
BRFX (&)

(a) MEBARKRE (&)

Particulars of
issued share
capital
BB
REEE

HK$5,000,000
7 %5,000,0007C

HK$1,000
71,0007

HK$10,000,000
7 %10,000,0007T

Us$s
5%TT

US$572.58
572.58% T

HK$100,000,000
7 %100,000,0007T

Percentage
of equity
interest held
by the
Company
PN
Frib&EA
BB

100%

100%

100%

67.96%

100%

Principal activities

ITEXH

Provision of asset
management
Services

RHEETERE

Provision of bullion
trading services

RERERHRE

Provision of corporate
finance and
investment
advisory services

REPERER
REBRRYE

Investment
&

Money lending
BREH
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTEXFT_A=1T—HULFE

13. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND BALANCES WITH
SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

13. IMBRARARER AN B AR ER
BRFX (&)

(a) HEBRAARE (&)

(@) Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Percentage

of equity

interest held

Particulars of by the

issued share Company

Place of capital . ON

Name of subsidiary incorporation Class of shares E#fT Fifi&A&  Principal activities

MEAREM a3 B RGER kAxEE  BHAMHL FEXRE

China Everbright Financial Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100%™ Investment holding
Holdings Limited ) LaER %1007 REBR

REE A2 RER Non-voting  HK$200,000,000
ARRA deferred shares 7% % 200,000,0007C

ERRRELR

China Everbright Financial Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000,000 100% " Investment
Investments Limited BB LaK  %&%1,000,0007 s

PEXAMBRE
ARAT

China Everbright Forex Hong Kong Ordinary HK$35,000,000 100%"  Provision of
& Futures (HK) Limited B L@k E%35,000,0007 futures brokerage

FEXANE -BE (BF) and leveraged
BRDA foreign exchange

trading services

REDELLER
BRANER 5
R %

China Everbright Wealth Hong Kong Ordinary HK$500,000 100% Provision of wealth
Management Limited B ERR 7 %500,0007 management
(formerly known as services
China Everbright RN ZER

Insurance Brokers

Company Limited)
MEXAHEER

ARDA (R

[ 1 B 3 K fR B B

BRAR])
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EE=

(a)
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TENFF+ZA=+—HIFE
13. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND BALANCES WITH
SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Name of subsidiary

HEATER

China Everbright Research
Limited

PEXAEHBE
ARAT

China Everbright Securities
(HK) Limited

hEXAES (BE)
ARAT

China Everbright Securities
(Nominees) Limited

PEERER (REA)
ARAT

China Everbright
Strategic Holdings
Limited

Dial Eight Investments
Limited

Everbright-Efund Fund
Management Limited

Place of
incorporation

BRUR R

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
B

Hong Kong
BE

British Virgin Islands
RBEREE

British Virgin Islands
RBAREE

Hong Kong
BB

Class of shares

R & &R

Ordinary
LT

Ordinary
ERR

Ordinary
EET

Ordinary
ERR

Ordinary

1

Ordinary
LT

13. B RRE R EEKH B2 RNER
BRFX (&)

(a) MEBARKRE (&)

Particulars of
issued share
capital
BB
REEE

HK$5,500,000
7 %5,500,0007C

HK$150,000,000
7 %150,000,0007T

HK$2
BT

Us$2
2XT

USS1

1%

HK$1,000,000
7 %1,000,0007C

Percentage
of equity
interest held
by the
Company
PN
Frib&EA
BB

100% '

100%"

100% '

100%

100% '

50%

Principal activities

ITEXH

Investment research
REFE

Provision of stock
brokerage services
and margin
financing

REZHBLERS
RARREE

Provision of nominee
Services

REAE AR

Treasury management
AEER

Investment

L

&

Fund management
REER
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BE_ZTEXFT_A=1T—HULFE

13. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND BALANCES WITH
SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

13. IMBRARARER AN B AR ER
BRFX (&)

(a) HEBRAARE (&)

(@) Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Percentage
of equity
interest held
Particulars of by the
issued share Company
Place of capital YN
Name of subsidiary incorporation Class of shares E#fT Fifi&A&  Principal activities
WEARER 1 B 4 8 5l RAEE  BEEIN  ITEXRH
Everbright Wisdom Fund Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000,000 51%"  Fund management
Management Limited Bk L@k  %%1,000,0007 EPER
AREREEER
BRAR
Fortunecrest Investment British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100% '  Property investment
Limited Islands LAR EI mELRE
ABERES
Hairich Enterprises Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 100%'  Property investment
Limited BB LAk %%10,0007 NERE
IHD (Malaysia) Malaysia Ordinary M$25,000 100% Investment holding
Sdn. Bnd.2 SRAS LAk 25,0005 7 RERR
Janco Development Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100% Property investment
Limited &k LRk Aon NERE
ERERARAA
Multiplus (Warehouse) Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100% Property investment
Limited BE LaR AT mERE
R (§R)ARAH
Poseidon Treasure Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100%™ Provision of debt
Limited ¥ Lk BT recovery services

RERKERRS
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13. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND BALANCES WITH
SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

13. B RRE R EEKH B2 RNER
BRFX (&)

(a) MEBARKRE (&)

(@) Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Percentage
of equity
interest held
Particulars of by the
issued share Company
Place of capital . ON
Name of subsidiary incorporation Class of shares gEfT Fifi&A&  Principal activities
(i) PNCEE i B RGER RAEE  BEEIN  TEXRH
Solidpole Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100%  Investment
EERARAR BE EBR BT RE
SeaBright Asset Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000,000 65%'  Asset management
Management Limited Bk @R %%1,000,0007 REBEEBRRE
KABREEER
ARAA
Seabright China Special British Virgin Non-participating US$5 79%"  Investment
Opportunities (1) Limited Islands shares 5%TT RE
ABERER E2ERR
Participating redeemable US$130
preference shares 130% 7T
e
EEE LR
Trycom Management British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100% Investment
Limited Islands LAk £ &3
ABERES
Wealthlink Pacific Limited British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100% Investment
Islands Lk E RE
ABERES
Well Logic Investment Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100%"  Property investment
Limited Bt LAk i mERE
BAREERAA
RN BB S The PRC, domestic ~ Not applicable RMB1,000,000 95%'  Provision of
BERAH enterprise T#EA  AK%1,000,0007 consultancy
mE RELE services and
investment
A AR
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

EE=
13.

EEAF I A=t —AUFE
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND BALANCES WITH

SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Subsidiaries held indirectly.

Subsidiaries not audited by KPMG. The aggregate net assets
of subsidiaries not audited by KPMG is less than 0.1% of the
Group’s net assets.

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest
free and have no fixed terms of repayment, with the
exception of HK$155,368,000 (2005: HK$149,835,000)
which bears interest at an average of 3.04% per annum
(2005: average of 2.38% per annum) and three
subordinated loans, of which, HK$150,000,000 are to
be repayable in 2008 and the other two amounting to
HK$50,000,000 each are repayable on demand (2005:
two subordinated loans of HK$50,000,000 each
repayable in 2006). It is the Company’s intention not to
demand repayment from those subsidiaries within one
year other than subordinated loans that are governed by
specific agreements.

Amounts due to subsidiaries

Amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free
and have no fixed terms of repayment.

13.

(a)

(b)

(c)

BARREREHE QR ER
A (

MELRKRE (B)

&R 2 B8 2 A

BT ER BRI
EEREGCANB R FEEMN
AEBFEELRO0.1% °

FE Ws B B X R R E

FEUWH B AR REROEK
155,368,000 (ZZZ HF: 4175
#5149,835,0007T ) H L FHF &
BU4%TEB(ZEZTRF - FHF
B238%) R=—ZETHERBEER
9Bl A —2 7% ¥ 150,000,000
TR-ZZEZNFIH,BIRED
Bl &5 # 50,000,0007T Bl B 38 2K
I (ZEERF WMESEE
50,000,0007T 2 Tt BB EE K
RZTTRFEE)  HREY
| mANEREETEEREA
H o N A B 30 4 B [A) SRk A5 RA T B
ARRE—FABERIE MEEE
FABIBFAE T R BIT

FEAS B4 B X R R E

RPN 8 & B R IR R 7R
SAERERTEEEAM-
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14. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND AMOUNTS DUETO 14. & A RIIRER E(TEE N R FE

ASSOCIATES
(a) Investments in associates: (a) BEQARIKRE:
Group Company
£ NG
2006 2005 2006 2005
Z2BRE —_TTHF ZBEARFE _—ITTHF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
B F T BT T B F T BT T
Investments, at cost BE REAE:
Unlisted shares in LG
- Hong Kong - &% 40,458 40,458 40,390 40,390
- Overseas — Aoh 5,534,961 5,534,961 5,635,376 5,535,376
Share of post-acquisition  J& 1k 4 B& 18 &5
reserves (183,974) (753,163) - -
53045 4622256  55TST60 5575768
Less: o

Provision for impairment % & Bk AN (B £ &
charged against

investment costs (165,548) (165,548)  (3,894,298)  (4,463,487)
Premium on acquisition W bg 4 (B (3,544,429) (3,544,429) - =
Carrying value, net REE F58

(Note 14(b)(i)) (KtaE14(b)(i) 1,681,468 1,112,279 1,681,468 1,112,279
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BE_ZTEXNFT_A=1T—HIFE

14.

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND AMOUNTS DUE TO
ASSOCIATES (continued)

(b)

As a
asso

t 31 December 2006, particulars of the principal
ciates of the Group are as follows:

Place of
incorporation/

Name of associate operation
BEQARER R
China Everbright Bank PRC
Company Limited e
(“Everbright Bank”) (i)
HELE RRITIRDER D E
(THRRET]) ()
Everbright Securities PRC
Company Limited e

(“Everbright Securities”)
KR H R E R R A

(r

Note:

KRS ])

To be diluted down to an equity interest of 39.31% (See Note
42(a)).

(i)

The directors of the Group understand that the major
shareholders of China Everbright Bank Company Limited
(“Everbright Bank”) and the relevant regulatory authorities
are still in the process of devising a financial restructuring
plan for Everbright Bank to enhance its capital position
and competitiveness.

At the date of this report, the Group does not have any
plan nor obligation, constructive or otherwise, to inject
further capital to Everbright Bank or make payments or
extend guarantees on behalf of Everbright Bank beyond
the Group’s original investment. The Company’s Board of
Directors will assess the terms and merit of any
restructuring plan of Everbright Bank.

14.

BEATRAREAHEATRA

) "EER _ZTERF+_A=+
—H ITEBERREHRNAT:

Percentage of
equity interest

held directly

FRAEE

Principal activities BFEEXRER
TEXEK Batk
Banking operations 21.39%

RITERH

Securities operations

BHEEH

46.60% (Note)
46.60% ()

\

BARER G EEE39.31% (2K 42
a)) °

() AREZEZ=FERICANRTT
ZIERREAFHEERBEDR
RIANRAKRITZERERRBEF
BE 0 1T B TS 2R A B -

RUEREAMHE R NEELE
Ef 5t &l sk & - i 2 1 E B
B ERXRRITELBBAEE
RIREREHTE KNEBERAK
RHEER-AABZESTE S Y
RRRITHREMELFEZ2E
98 {6 R T ) B 1T AT A
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14. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND AMOUNTS DUE TO
ASSOCIATES (continued)

(b) (continued)

(1)

(continued)

The Group’s carrying value of its investment in Everbright
Bank was reduced to zero in 2004 after sharing in losses
of HK$331 million made by Everbright Bank; while leaving
HK$592 million attributable loss not yet recorded by the
Group. The losses were based on the unaudited financial
results of Everbright Bank for the year ended 31
December 2004.

Preparation of Everbright Bank’s audited financial results
for the years ended 31 December 2004, 2005 and 2006
in accordance with the HKFRSs are still underway.
Management is thus, at this point of time, unable to get
hold of comprehensive and accurate financial information
of Everbright Bank. In view of the preceding status taken
together with the fact that, up to 31 December 2004, the
Group still has an unrecorded accumulated net loss of
approximately HK$592 million attributable from Everbright
Bank; the approach of not accounting for the Group’s
share of Everbright Bank’s unaudited results for the year
ended 31 December 2006 is considered to be prudent
and reasonable by the Company’s Board of Directors.
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14. BELARRERENBE RATRE

(43
(7&)

(1)

(&)

REBRZE_TZTWNF+ A=+
— A IE K RIT KA G2 B 7
BE ANEBRNAKRTREZ
FREEER —_ZEZMELZEKAF
FE Sl A BR7T 2 5158 #63.31
BT R T # e EL KR
772 188 85,92 (B T R DA K
EEK Lo

B Al BB KRITUA [ EEE
L ER | BEEN - T T
F _EFTRAFR-_ZFENFSE
FE D IERBIBETTH Bl &
2 2R R E M EER
St K IR7T B 7 B F o A JE L i A
IR BE—FTENFEF A=
+— B - N B AR FE A AR
772 188 5,92 (B T R B A K
FERF A EFEEFRA
THEZE -—ZFTENF+ A=+
— A BB K K IRTTRASFEZ B
BT ARREEN A EAR
&
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTEXFT_A=1T—HULFE

14. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND AMOUNTS DUE TO 14.

ASSOCIATES (continued)

(c) Supplementary financial information of a principal
associate

Supplementary financial information in respect of the
principal associate extracted from its financial statements
after necessary adjustments to conform to the Group’s
accounting policies and prepared under accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong is as follows:

BMEQNTARERENBHE QT NE

(©) *EMBARNZHAUBER
IBREAAZHAMBERNR
B EME AT HBRE LS

HEARBATAASE 2 @5 K
BREBGTEA:

Everbright Securities

Income statement BER
Turnover may
Profit before taxation B %4 Al & F|
Current taxation AFEEHIR
Minority interests DER R R =
Profit attributable to shareholders 1% R FE (h & F
Balance sheet EEEEX
Total assets BEE
Total liabilities RN
Minority interest LERERER
Net assets attributable to 55 B B & A A
shareholders of the associate ZHREBE

(d) Amounts due to associates

The amounts due to associates are unsecured, interest
free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

St K EE %

2006 2005

S ik —EEEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT AREFT
2,075,347 474,391
1,529,900 50,308
(373,876) 12,482
3,397 (1,956)
1,159,421 60,834
5,755,697 3,237,060
(2,094,421) (710,103)
3,661,276 2,526,957
(38,921) (42,319)
3,622,355 2,484,638

(d) BNBEQTRE

FES B & DRI R EEIR %
ENEEEEEBS-
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15. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES 15. HMEEFES
Group Company
£H A F
2006 2005 2006 2005
“EEXRE —TTHE ZZTEARE ZIZTTHF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
BYFT BEFT BYFT BEF T
Listed equity securities EREES
at fair value: BRAYE:
Listed in Hong Kong REBET 1,374,215 928,597 - =
Unlisted equity securities FETREES 436,000 75,904 99,573 =
1,810,215 1,004,501 99,573 =

The Group held the following principal available-for-sale
securities as at 31 December 2006:

RZBEZERFE+T_A=+—0B KA&HEH
TERABUATNRHRHEEES:

Effective

equity interest

held by

Place of the Group

Company name incorporation Principal activities rEEBESRE

AR BB E 1t B FTEXK EXEBZE AL

China Mobile (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Provision of telecommunication 0.08%

Limited (i) BB services

hEZE (FE) BRQF( R A B RS

(i) At 31 December 2006, the carrying amount of interests in China
Mobile (Hong Kong) Limited (“China Mobile”) exceeds 10% of
total assets of the Group.

Available-for-sale securities with an aggregate carrying amount
of approximately HK$135 million (2005: HK$183 million) have
been pledged to secure bank loans and overdraft facilities of
the Group.

118 HERAERERAT CHINA EVERBRIGHT LIMITED

() RZFEENF+ZA=+—H BEZ
rFEHEEE (HE)GRAA([FEH
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

EE=
15. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES (continued)

16.

17.

EEAF I A=t —AUFE

On 20 December 2005, the Group entered into a securities
lending agreement with an independent third party to lend
18,000,000 shares in China Mobile which entitles the Group
to a stock lending fee of 0.5% per annum. The stock lending
agreement may be terminated by either party giving the other
not less than 5 days written notice. As at 31 December 2006,
the number of shares in China Mobile on loan was 12,000,000
(2005: 18,000,000) and the shares had a fair value of
approximately HK$808 million (2005: HK$659 million).

OTHER NON-TRADING SECURITIES

At fair value:
Overseas unlisted convertible bonds

Overseas unlisted equity securities

FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES

There was no finance lease receivable outstanding at 31
December 2006 (2005: HK$8,817,000 current assets and

HK$2,899,000 non-current assets).

16. R X F =T 5

Group

15. BREEES (B)

R_ZEERF+-_A-+8 -AEER
18,000,0000% # B # &) €2
BER T —HEH
ER W BF0LSNIBELEERR T
A —HAERBE T PDRERERMBEAT
RIENFBSHEERZE- RS F+
—A=+—H"lEsME 212,000,000
i (ZZ=Z R 4F:18,000,0000%) A B #
BN ATFELNABESBEL(ZZEE
AF 4B 6.59ETT) °

o A

—®BIE=

Wk FIAAE

2005
—FTETRF
HK$’000
BT T

2006
—EEXREF
HK$°000
BETT
~EE:
BHNIE BT
Al R & 2 140,314
BHNIE BT
IR EE H 79,608
219,922

17. MEHER KRR

EHEREERX

R-BBAFT-A=+-AUER
—TTR:EBK

8,817,000t B m & & E & /B ¥
2,899,000t BIERBNEE) ©
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)
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

EE=

18.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost
At 1 January 2005 and
31 December 2005

At 1 January 2006 and
31 December 2006

Accumulated amortisation

and impairment loss
At 1 January 2005 and
31 December 2005

At 1 January 2006 and
31 December 2006

Net book value
At 31 December 2006

At 31 December 2005

EEAF I A=t —AUFE

R
R_ETZRF—HF—H
rF—ZEZRFE+ A
=+—H
R_ZEZEAF—HF—H
r—ZEZRFEF+ A
Eq=E
ErBERBEREL
R_ETZRF—HF—H
F—_ZZRE+_A
=+—H
R_ZEEF—HF—H
F—EERF+=-A
Eq=E
BR M FE
—EERF+A
Eq=E
—EEREF+ A
Eq=E
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18. BLEE
Group
£H

Goodwill Trading rights Total
mE RS &t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T BET T
102,300 1,250 103,550
102,300 1,250 103,550
102,300 - 102,300
102,300 - 102,300
- 1,250 1,250
- 1,250 1,250




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LU O 2

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTEXFT_A=1T—HULFE

19. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS 19.

Amounts due from margin clients

FREFER
OB B IR K

Less: impairment loss provision

Advances to customers are secured by listed securities of
margin clients held as collateral, an aging analysis is as
follows:

Repayable on demand BB 38 3K
Less than 3 months =@AMNT

IEREEN
2006 2005
—BRAE —EFHF
HK$°000 HK$’000
BETF T BT T
909,349 599,991
(8,227) (8,227)
901,122 591,764

EFREFNFREPFAEZLMES
R REe DT

2006 2005
—REAF —EEEF
HK$°000 HK$’000
BT EET T
909,349 382,848

- 217,143

909,349 599,991
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTEXFT_A=1T—HULFE

20. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 20. EWERF -BRERFEARK
Group Company
& AT

2006 2005 2006 2005

—EEXRE —ZTTRF ZEBERF —ZTRF

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

BEFT BT B FTT BT T

Accounts receivable, net W R FE 313,211 213,921 = =
Deposits, prepayments and Be BERREAm

other receivables JE W BR 3R 38,733 29,836 4,812 5,267

351,944 243,757 4,812 5,267

Details of the aging analysis on accounts receivable are as

follows:

Within 1 month —EANT
Within 1 to 2 month —ZZ{@A
Within 2 to 3 month —Z=M@A
Within 3 to 6 month =ZXEA
Over 6 month ~E A E

Accounts receivable mainly comprise amounts due from
brokerage clients, brokers and clearing houses. These
receivables are normally due two days after trade day, and
the extension of credit requires management’s approval on a
case-by-case basis.

122 HBEXAERERAT CHINA EVERBRIGHT LIMITED

FEUR R BRI AT AT

Group
£H

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETREF
HK$’000 HK$’000
EBE T T BT T
312,651 213,670
232 149
5 15
205 44
118 43
313,211 213,921

BURERIEZRAKEZRBLEEBE
P BuEEmPREERERER —REX
SEMAEH EHERFHERER
Bl HE A



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

)

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—

21.

B ¥ & M s
EEAF I A=t —AUFE
TRADING SECURITIES

Current Assets
At fair value:
Equity securities:
— listed in Hong Kong
— listed overseas

Debt securities:
— listed overseas
— unlisted

Derivatives:
— equity-linked
— others

Current Liabilities
At fair value:
Equity securities:
— Listed in Hong Kong

Derivatives:
— equity — linked note (i)
— others

21.

FBEE

AFE:

BEES:
A
— 5N £

BEE S
— B
—JkLEm™m

TTHETITEA:
— ER % Z 4
—H Aty

7 B 8 1
AFE:

00 28 5K & -
N AR

—&FELW

PTHEITA:
—EREHS ()
—Hih

R AERER AR

Group
&5

2006 2005
—EBEXRE ZETREF
HK$°000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
443,046 325,120
443,920 132,231
886,966 457,351
20,269 37,271
3,347 1,921
23,616 39,192
70,918 =
372 =
71,290 =
981,872 496,543
(16,344) (9,221)
(231,829) (8,190)
(52,468) (1,896)
(300,641) (19,307)
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTEXFT_A=1T—HULFE

TRADING SECURITIES (continued)

21.

(i)

On 21 December 2005, the Group has purchased a principal
guaranteed note (“PGN”) from an independent third party for a
total consideration of approximately HK$693 million. The
payment of consideration has been deferred and the Group is
obliged to pay to the PGN issuer a finance charge of 3.65%
per annum. According to the terms of the PGN, the purchase
consideration is to be settled in six equal semi-annual payments.
Each payment is either in cash or by 3,000,000 shares of China
Mobile, the ultimate form of settlement depends upon the
closing share price of China Mobile two business days prior to
payment date and the closing value of Hang Seng Index on the
payment date. Under the PGN, the Group is entitled to receive
six semi-annual payments from the issuer and each payment is
equal to one-sixth of the PGN amount plus an additional bonus,
if applicable, based on the average appreciation of the China
Mobile mid-week closing share price from the date of inception
to payment date.

As at 31 December 2006, the fair value of the PGN of
HK$231,829,000 (2005: HK$8,190,000) was calculated with
reference to the terms of the PGN and the closing share price
of China Mobile as at 29 December 2006 (the last trading day
in 2006), adjusted by the underlying option value and taking
into account the discounted net present value of the Group’s
payment obligations, including finance charge, under the PGN.
Key parameters used in the PGN valuation include the volatility
of China Mobile’s share price, the volatility of the Hang Seng
Index and expected future interest rates.

22. BANK BALANCES AND CASH - GENERAL ACCOUNTS

/I

o
auy
k

puily

R-EERF+-_A=-+—80 K&
BB E =& BEo3ETH
B—IHRAZE ([PGN]) - ERARE
EAESNEFEI65%HEERT
PGNZ 3173 % JBIE B BB NIE
ES - RIBPGNA Z 1§30 3% B E R
B FHESBANBIN BEFE—
Hf o 3 HA - 3K ] BAZR € 3k A 3,000,000
BRAEBESHZF -2 HRER B
EYR B A B 2 R 5 3R B HA AT AR {8 32
SHZWMEREEESENTRAEZ
U 7K F o ZPGNIERR » A= @ 7] | 3%
TEWB A BXF—H2RE &
RS NPGNE SR Z ~D—E—
HEHINEE ZREARRETEAZEH A
PGNEERBZRNRBESEHFHE 2K
MEZFEHAE (WER) ;8-

R-EZENFEF+=-BA=+—H PGN
2 AT {EB 231,829,000 (ZEE
B #8,190,0007T) 5HE Ty iR IE
PGNZ & #1500 Wik B P E B #H R
ZEERFTZAZtTNAB(ZEZ
NERR—EAXSH) 2WHE L H
BRHEEEERAEEREPGN E
NRE(REVBER) 2ITRSEE
E-PGNEEMNEZLXHBEPEY
BRE 2 RIER EAEH 2R EER
RAKEKIBEFI R o

22. BITHBEEE - —RERF

Group Company
£ N
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZR8RE _—_TThF ZBEARE _—ITTHF
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
EBEFT BT T EBEFT BT T
Cash on hand, savings e #HER
and current accounts FREP 695,419 93,514 235 160
Fixed deposits with banks BITEHT R 1,458,946 2,240,875 - 101,578
2,154,365 2,334,389 235 101,738
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BE_ZTEXNFT_A=1T—HIFE

23. CREDITORS, DEPOSITS RECEIVED AND ACCRUED

CHARGES

Accounts payable

Other creditors, deposits
received and accrued
charges

23.

BAERK CEHERERFERER

Group Company
%58 A

2006 2005 2006 2005

“BERF _—TTHEFE ZTEXRE C—ITITLF

HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000

EBEFT BT T EBEFT BT T

R R 287,436 162,163 - =
HuwERER ElEZe

LERER
125,174 46,849 2,614 5,751
412,610 209,012 2,614 5,751

Accounts payable are all due within one month and comprise

principally amounts due to brokerage clients, brokers and

clearing houses.

24. NOTE PAYABLE

24.

On 28 August 2006, the Group issued a floating rate note of
face value RMB99,950,000 equivalent to a third party. The
carrying amount of the notes as at 31 December 2006 was
HK$99,573,000 (2005: Nil). Under the terms of the note, the
Group will pay the subscriber all the realised proceeds and

investment income received

from an available-for-sale

investment of the Company throughout the life of the note.

The note will mature on 27 August 2011.

BNERTBERRNBLETER, &
KEAPREEROERR YE—EAZ
M EIE] -

BNRE

R-ZBTNENA-+/N\B AEEH
717 —EARMEEARARKE9,950,000
TEEMNZEERT —F=-F -%ER
R-ZEEANE+_A=+—HOE®T
B A#199,573,0007 (ZEZERHF:
) MEBEZEB KR ~NEEHEE
ARBERHEEFSFTRIZEER
WAREE RS FETE-ZER
BR-_E——FNA=+tHIH-
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTEXFT_A=1T—HULFE

25. DEFERRED TAXATION

25.

The movements on the deferred tax assets/(liabilities) are as

follows:

i E R

ELEREEE/ (AR ZFHWT:

Appreciation of
available-for-sale/

General Accelerated tax trading securities
provisions Tax losses depreciation BHEERS/ Total
-RER HEgx MEFERHE REBEFE &it
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
CEERE CEERF CEEAF ST R CEE A CETRF CEERE TR CEEAF 25T RE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFT BETT ABETR EEFr BMTR BNTn BEFR BETn BETn AETFx
At 1 January R-FA—H - 613 - 7628 (12) 101 (104,150) - (104,162) 8342
Credited/(charged) REEBREL
to profit or loss i/ (GHR)
(Note 8) (Hiz8) - (613) 15976  (5.448) (56)  (113) (13,301) - 2619 (6174)
Credited/(charged) ~ RE&EDZ
to reserve i/ (GHR) - - - - - - (68,337) (106,330) (68,337) (106,330)
Set off of tax HIERH - - (15976)  (2,180) - - 15976 2,180 - =
At 31 December RTZA=+-8H - - - - (68) (12) (169,812) (104,150) (169,880) (104,162)

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 2(r),

the Group has not recognised deferred tax assets, being tax
losses of approximately HK$572 million (2005: HK$400
million), as it is not probable that future taxable profits against

which the tax losses can be utilised will be available in the

relevant entity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTEXFT_A=1T—HULFE

26. SHARE CAPITAL 26. &
2006 2006 2005 2005
“EERE “EEZRE —ZTRE —ETRE
No. of shares(’000) HK$’000 No. of shares(’000) HK$’000

RG#E (FR) BEFT ROHE (TR EETT

Authorised: FEERAE
Ordinary shares of BRA1.00T
HK$1.00 each ZEBRM 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

Ordinary shares, issued BRETREHERA:

and fully paid:

Beginning of year FNHE 1,564,876 1,564,876 1,563,601 1,563,601

Exercise of share options TR E 4,127 4,127 1,275 1,275

End of year FRHE 1,569,003 1,569,003 1,564,876 1,564,876
The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends TBERNF/|EEBRERIE AMRKRE
as declared and are entitled to one vote per share at meetings ERARFRIZRREZHBEER—F
of the Company. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard ZRER-FTBELBRMNDEERRT ZF
to the Company’s residual assets. BREEHBREZY ZRE-
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27. RESERVES 27. f#fE
Company AT
Option Investment Capital
premium revaluation redemption
Share reserve reserve reserve Accumulated
premium R E RE& X losses Total
RAGRE HERE Bt BEHE RitER &t

HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT  ERTT  ENFTT  BETT  BETT BT

Asat 1 January 2005 Z—ZERE
—A—H 5,626,086 10,165 — 2,984 (4,164,351) 1,474,884

Share options forfeited EUBRHE T

2MRIE = (1,713) = = 1,713 =
Shares issued under KRR IETE
share option scheme #1717 3,122 (1,592) = = = 1,530
Equity settled MEIRHZ
share-based R
transactions - 12,281 - - - 12,281
Loss for the year TEER - - - - (85,886) (85,886)
As at 31 December RZTTRF
2005 and 1 January ~ t=A=+—H
2006 RZZETRE
—A—H 5,629,208 19,141 - 2,984  (4,248,524) 1,402,809
Surplus on revaluation 5 {E 2 & - = 2,032 = = 2,032
Share options forfeited BUSHHE T
W E - (303) - - 303 -
Shares issued under KRR IETE
share option scheme 175 11,940 (5,057) = = = 6,883
Equity settled mEIRTZ
share-based R E
transactions = 14,921 = = = 14,921
Profit for the year KERF - - - - 455,344 455,344
As at 31 December RZZTRE
2006 +ZA=1+—-8 5,641,148 28,702 2,032 2,984  (3,792,877) 1,881,989
The movements in the Group’s reserves have been disclosed REB R EEHCONEESESEE
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity. R R
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BE_ZTEXFT_A=1T—HULFE

28. NATURE AND PURPOSE OF RESERVES

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Share premium and capital redemption reserve

The application of the share premium and the capital
redemption reserve is governed by Sections 48B and
49H respectively of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Option premium reserve

The option premium reserve represents the fair value of
the actual or estimated number of unexercised share
options granted to employees of the Group recognised
in accordance with the accounting policy adopted for
share based payments in note 2(q)(ii).

Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve comprises the
cumulative net change in the fair value of available-for-
sale securities held at the balance sheet date and is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies in
note 2(f).

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial
statements of foreign operations as well as the effective
portion of any foreign exchange differences arising from
hedges of the net investment in these foreign operations.
The reserve is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies set out in note 2(u).

Goodwill reserve

The goodwill reserve comprises goodwill on acquisitions
that occurred prior to 1 January 2001. The reserve is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies
set out in note 2(e).

Wz

(i)

BEAR

/m]wx

BRABERESEDZE

B A% B & & AR 1 2 e
ThRAFE CRRER) B E+ N\
Big % M0+ L HIE

(i) RBRERERE

REEZEREHEIREURGE
g BeR (M aE2(q)ii) R
EERTREZRBRENEE X
HETBEHRITERREN R F
ER

(i) WEEMHFEE

REEGLHEEHEERRHBEHRIEEES
REEBBRZAFEZ ZF
B HERBEEAHREPHE
2(MEz i -

~

(iv) ERHE

ELFEEEMBELERE
%%%Z%%ﬁ%ZER%ﬁ&
AU EBIETFREZLH
MERZER D -FRARE IS
B2 32 B SIS M RE2(u) ©

(v) BERE

HEHZERBREN_ZEZT—45—A8
—HAREAMEE ZEE - WFEE
EARE S BURKT E2(e) R 18
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28. NATURE AND PURPOSE OF RESERVES (continued)
(vi) Capital reserve

The capital reserve comprises specific allocation of
amount transferred from retained earnings due to
regulatory requirements. It also includes the share of
statutory reserve of associates.

29. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS

The Company has a share option scheme which was adopted
on 24 May 2002 whereby the Directors of the Company are
authorised, at their discretion, to grant to employees of the
Group, including directors of any company in the Group, to
take up options and subscribe for the shares of the Company.
Upon the first anniversary, 25% of the options will vest and
the rest will vest in three equal installments on each
subsequent semi-anniversary. Each option gives the holder
the right to subscribe for one ordinary share in the Company.

()  The terms and conditions of the grants that existed during
the years are as follows, and all options are settled by
physical delivery of shares:

 REZHEERAR ()

/m]wx
il

(vi) EXf#E

EXARBERREEEE ZXKA
REBNTENR 2SR - IHHE

MEEIRBERREEERZ
e
2. RELEER S
ARARBREEEN _SE _FRA=

THOBERY T —EARRESERASE
BrREBEASEETNEFNAAZ
EE RUEBREABRBARRZMK
R RHURBRET25%ENE —BF
BB FBRNBRESF D R GE
BEFFRTEN B-RABRER T
BEARBARR 2 —BEB-

() REAFERDBBREZEXR
ERIFINT - T B RBEAR R E Y
B EARY:

No. of

Exercise options

Date of grant Vesting period Exercise period price granted
RHE B XA T TEE ABREHE
07/07/03 08/07/03-07/01/06 08/07/04-07/01/07 2.375 10,150,000
03/09/04 04/09/04-03/03/07 04/09/05-03/03/08 3.225 1,250,000
03/05/05 04/05/05-03/11/07 04/05/06-03/05/10 2.850 15,900,000
05/05/05 06/05/05-05/11/07 06/05/06-05/05/10 3.000 1,520,000
04/07/05 05/07/05-04/01/08 05/07/06-04/07/10 3.135 820,000
27/09/05 28/09/05-27/03/08 28/09/06-27/09/10 3.100 800,000
10/04/06 11/04/06-10/10/08 28/09/06-10/04/11 4.800 6,200,000
36,640,000

Options are forfeited if the employee leaves the Group

before the option is vested.
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)

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE—

% W & M &

EEAF I A=t —AUFE

29. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS 29 RELEXRS (&)
(continued)

(i) The number and weighted average exercise prices of (i) RREZHE REMEFLHTE

share options are as follows: ZATEBIT:

2006 2005
“E2ERE —ZEERE

Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise exercise
Number of price Number of price
share options MEF  share options MEFH
AREHE TEE  RREHE e
HK$ HK$
BET BT
Outstanding at 1 January R—A—B&# 25,902,500 2.766 29,175,000 3.650
Granted during the year 6,200,000 4.800 19,040,000 2.885
Exercised during the year (4,127,500) 2.669 (1,275,000) 2.200
Lapsed during the year (822,500) 2908  (21,037,500) 4.134
Outstanding at 31 December ~ R+=—A=+—H#HE 27,152,500 3.241 25,902,500 2.766
Exercisable at 31 December RTZA=+—HBFITE 12,020,000 2.685 5,500,000 2.423

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise
for share options exercised during the year was
HK$6.528 (2005: HK$2.992).

The options outstanding at 31 December 2006 had
exercise prices ranging from HK$2.375 to HK$4.800
(2005: HK$2.375 to HK$3.225) and a weighted average
remaining contractual life of 2.925 years (2005: 3.351

years).

RERITE 2R 2 INEFH
A% (B AEEe 5287 (ZEERHF:

W0 .9927T) °

RZEERF+_A=+—0#%
B2 RIRHE 2 1TEE RE¥2.375
TLE B 4800 T E (ZEE R
F B #2375 ) B #3.2257T)

FEMEFHFEGE LT
F2.925%F - (Z T T H F:3.351

f2) e
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EE=

EEAF I A=t —AUFE

29. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

(i)

Fair value of share options and assumptions

The fair value of services received in return for share
options granted are measured by reference to the fair
value of share options granted. The estimate of the fair
value of the services received is measured based on a
binominal option pricing model. Contractual life of the
option and expectations of early exercise are incorporated
into the model. The expected volatility is based on the
historical volatility. Expected dividends are based on
historical dividends as well as expectation on future
period performance. Changes in subjective input
assumptions could materially affect the fair value
estimate.

Fair value of share options and assumptions

29

Weighted average: EFHE:

Fair value at measurement date RETEAMNAFE
Share price A&

Exercise price TIE(E

Expected volatility T8 HA % 18
Expected option life T8 B 3R AR 4 R
Expected dividends T8 HR A% B

Risk-free interest rate £ [ i ) K
Share options were granted under a service condition.
The condition has not been taken into account in the
grant date fair value measurement of the services
rendered. There were no market conditions associated
with the share option grants.
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(iil)

RIHE 2 R ERBRER

BB ENESRBOQFE
BERTRBRENRATFEFE -
SR G A FERC IR
EERA)GE - BREENSOF
kA 2 RP TR AR AZE
2 o T8 B R 0R TS IR 1R E SRR AT
B FAMRETIREESLKRERE
HIRRZEERABETE - TEHEA

R EDTEEAYEATE
B it o

BIREZ 1N TFEREKRR

2006 2005

= £ Lk It X ok
HK$1.73 HK$1.21
HK$4.59 HK$2.89
HK$4.80 HK$2.88
39% 42%

4.0 years 4.0 years
=% -%

4.6% 2.4%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

EE=
30.

EEAFH=A=+—AUFE
MATURITY PROFILE

Maturity profile as at 31 December 2006

30. HABR 2 AT

REBEAET-A=+-HHRDH

1 year 5 years
or less or less
3 months but over but over
Repayable or less 3 months 1 year After
on demand @A MEAML 1E L 5 years Total
B0 B B FUT Z1E B5% 5L L wE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BETFT BETT BEFT BETT BETT BETFT
Assets EE
- Advance to customers — B 909,349 - - - - 909,349
- Other non-trading -HfER S
securities Eba - - - 63,577 76,737 140,314
- Debt securities -EEES - 23,616 - - - 23,616
- Fixed deposits -EBEX - 1,458,946 - - - 1,458,946
909,349 1,482,562 - 63,577 76,737 2,532,225
Liabilities 8
- Note payable -EHEER - - - (99,573) - (99,573)
Maturity profile as at 31 December 2005 RZZEZERF+-R=F+—HHBRHM
1 year 5 years
or less or less
3 months but over but over
Repayable or less 3 months 1 year After
on demand 3R 3fAAMLE 1E B 5 years Total
I ER FUAT 2F E5F 5F ) £ k|
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
BEFT  BETT BT BETT  BETr  BETx
Assets EE
- Advance to -EPfEH
customers 382,848 217,143 - - - 599,991
- Debt securities —EEE - 1,922 37,270 - - 39,192
- Fixed deposits -EHER - 2,240,875 - - - 2,240,875
382,848 2,459,940 37,270 - - 2,880,058

R AERER AR
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31. SEGREGATED ACCOUNTS NOT RELECTED ON

BALANCE SHEET

Bank balances — segregated accounts

Receivable from clearing house and
futures brokers

Amounts held on behalf of clients
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Group
£8
2006
—EEXREF
HK$°000
BETT
WITHEB —EEERP 478,341
EWAEERRRHER
I8 14,171
REREKIE (492,512)

3. ATRBRREEEBERZERERF

2005
—FERF
HK$’000
BT T

248,415

11,339
(259,754)
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32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(@)

parties during the year:

Incentive fee income received from
ultimate holding company (i)
Management fee shared by ultimate
holding company (i)
Performance fee shared by ultimate
holding company (i)
Interest income earned from associates
on deposits placed
Rental income received from:
— an associate (ii)
— ultimate holding company (iii)
Securities brokerage commission
received from:
— a subsidiary of ultimate holding
company

Interest expenses on loans paid to
ultimate holding company

Rental expenses paid to ultimate
holding company (iv)

Rental expense paid to a wholly-owned
subsidiary of ultimate holding
company ((v), (vi))

Consultancy fee expenses:

— paid to an associate

— paid to a company in which
a key management personnel
holds beneficial interest

Remuneration for key management
personnel (including the Company’s
directors) which is included in
“staff cost”:

— short-term employee benefits
— retirement scheme contributions
— share-based payments

The following transactions were entered into with related

32. FBEAELRZ

(@ AKRERNFRAEGREALZR

ST
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETAHEF
HK$°000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
M) S AR A B RER 2
REE() 2,029 =
RIRERARDEZ
EERER() 1,802 929
BREERRARIDEZ
=~EE() 10,284 254
R E QN RRETFERZ
A B WA 35 62
iy N
— B & X A (i) 84 326
— B R 2 A (i) 180 180
WE 2 &L Me:
—RERERARFEZ
—RWBEAF] - 19
EE= 82 NG E ]
ERAMEZTH 21,374 14,748
M) B AR R A B A
2 (iv) 35 91
MEREERARFEZ
2EMB AR
2 (v), (vi) 3,600 2,786
BHBL
— M E QRN 300 300
—M—mEBEAER
EREZRARAXNM
- 2,814
SEEEASHE
(BREARRES)
EREEIEITERA]:
— R HE B M & 35,615 18,965
—RREH Bt 5K 77 469
— LARR 7 (B A 7,773 9,145

RENAZERAERAT CHINA EVERBRIGHT LIMITED 135



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 1% 3 & M AL
For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTEXNFT_A=1T—HIFE

32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(@) (continued)

() In May 2005, China Everbright Assets Management Limited
(“CEAM”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
has entered into an investment management agreement
with the ultimate holding company for the management of
a HK$100 million portfolio for a term of 1 year. On 28
June 2006, CEAM entered into a new investment
management agreement with the ultimate holding company
for the management of a HK$300 million and US$10 million
portfolio for terms ranging from 1 to 3 years. Under the
terms of the investment management agreements, the
Group is entitled to an incentive fee of 30% from the part
of the portfolios’ return in excess of certain agreed
percentage. The incentive fee earned directly from the
ultimate holding company is disclosed above.

Some portions of the portfolios have been placed was
under China Everbright Dragon Fund Limited (“Dragon
Fund”). As CEAM is also the investment manager to
Dragon Fund, it earned management fee and performance
fee from Dragon Fund. The amounts of management fee
and performance fee earned from Dragon Fund have been
eliminated in the preparation of consolidated financial
statements but the relevant amounts attributable to
ultimate holding company’s investment portions are

disclosed above.

(i) On 28 August 2005, the Group entered into a tenancy
agreement with Everbright Bank in relation to the leasing
of office premises to Everbright Bank for the period from
28 August 2005 to 27 August 2006 with an option to
renew for another term of one year. Pursuant to the
exercise of such option, the lease was renewed for one
year from 28 August 2006 to 27 August 2007. The rent
income to the Group amounted to HK$84,000 for the

year.

(i) On 20 December 2005, the Group entered into a tenancy
agreement with the ultimate holding company in relation
to the leasing of residential premises to the ultimate holding
company for the period from 1 January 2006 to 31
December 2006. The rent income to the Group amounted

to HK$180,000 for the year.
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(i)

(ii)
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B =FREEHE G
ABEEHE3EE T H1,0008E T
CREME RIFZF a2 MIE
HWBEBREMAE L FEZRG
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B ARz B EE #HER F
X‘o
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AAREBELHER LA ([FEHE
B |) HRAREEEET
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BEEER MM EEERXY
BERBHEEMBEBRR T2 A
BB T REFERAFREM
BEDZHESBEABER L
X'o

RZFFAFNA=ZFNH XK
EEHENARITERGT —BHA
RE B ) e KIR7TH AR —
HWAYE HEH —FFTREF
NA-ZF+NHE-ZEZENFNA
At tEHIE AARITEERE
TA 49 B iy B 48 TH — 4F o Ty o K 4R
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32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 32.
(@) (continued)

(iv)  From 8 April 20083, the Group has entered into a monthly
tenancy agreement with the ultimate holding company in
relation to the leasing of residential premises to the Group.

The rent expense amounted to HK$35,000 for the year.

(v)  On 8 January 2005, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
ultimate holding company entered into a tenancy
agreement with the Group in relation to the leasing of
office premises to the Group for the period from 31
December 2004 to 30 December 2006. The rent expense
amounted to HK$2,779,000 for the year.

(vi)  On 4 September 2006, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
ultimate holding company entered into a tenancy
agreement with the Group in relation to the leasing of
office premises to the Group for the period from 1
September 2006 to 31 October 2008. The first two months
of the lease term is rent free. The rent expense incurred
for the year amounted to HK$821,000.

(b) Included in the balance sheets are the following balances
with related parties:
2006
—EEXRE
HK$’000
BETF T
Deposits placed with NN R £
associates (included in (BERRITEH
bank balances and cash) (i) NMIR&) () 5,163
Amount due from an JE s Bk & A R 3B
associate (included in (BEREKERER
debtors, deposits and & REMRA) (i)
prepayment) (i) 49,050
Amount due from ultimate  JE U & AR T A
holding company (i) NI (i) 2,613
Loans from ultimate holding JEHE% SERAEZ
company (iv) ER(v) (439,773)
Amount due to ultimate JE A~ B 45 1 iR 22 Bl (1v)
holding company (iv) (37)

EBREALIRS (8
(a) (#&

(iv) 577?_fﬁﬂ7ﬁ/15ﬁ3 K
BB AR PR N ElERL — B A
f‘ﬁé@'&ﬁ%lﬁf/ﬁbﬁﬁ:ﬁﬁ—lﬁ
FEYFR FEFREKFEZH
2 3 A& #350007T

(v) ﬁAfy FAF—ANA REE

RABIZEENE L AN EE
%ET—JEEH%@'ZV%/E%?WE
HE—EB#RLAYE HEH=-F
EFF=—A=+—HE=FZF
NF+ZA=+H FXFEZH
& EE2,779,000T °

Vi RZZFENFNANA REE
BRAEC 2 EN B L B K E
FET—HMBLY A EBREERE
HA—BFE A HEH-F
ENFAA—HE-_ZEZ/\F+
A=+—H HHEWmEAEE
A XFRZHLZHARE
#821,000T °

b) REEBBERANBHEEALTR

RARBIE

Group Company
58 N
2005 2006 2005
:g%@ﬂﬁz — 7/\qE :%@gﬂﬁi
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BB FT BET T B FTT

3,833 - -

34,230 - -

2,613 - -

(437,645) (439,773) (437,645)
(47) - -
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32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) (continued)

() Deposits placed with associate are unsecured, bear
interest at commercial terms and will be repayable upon

on demand.

(i) Amount due from an associate arose in the ordinary course
of securities brokerage business, and is unsecured, interest

free and repayable upon demand.

(iii)  On 31 December 1998, the Company entered into a tax
indemnity arrangement with its ultimate holding company
China Everbright Holdings Company Limited (“CEHL”).
Under the tax indemnity arrangement, the ultimate holding
company will bear all the liabilities for taxation of China
Everbright Financial Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries
(“CEFH”) prior to 1998. An amount of approximately
$2,613,000 was recoverable from the ultimate holding
company for the taxes charged in relation to taxation prior
to 1998 on CEFH net of tax refunds. The amount was
unsecured, interest bearing and repayable upon demand.

(iv) During the year, the Company renewed three term loans
with CEHL amounting to HK$380 million and RMB60
million. These loans are due within 12 months from the
balance sheet date. The interest rates are computed based
on Hong Kong Interbank Offer Rate (“HIBOR”) plus 0.5%
per annum for the Hong Kong dollar loans and 4.7% per

annum for the Renminbi loan.
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(i)

(iii)

(iv)
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BH=
33.

34.

CEENFL A+ —HIEFE

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Guarantee given to financial institutions
in respect of banking facilities
granted to subsidiaries

As at 31 December 2006, the Group’s subsidiaries have not
utilised any of its banking facilities.

As at 31 December 2006, the Company had issued corporate
guarantees to certain financial institutions for trading facilities
granted to a subsidiary which engages in leveraged foreign
exchange trading and other subsidiaries which carry out
derivatives transactions. The guarantee amounts vary and
are dependent on the volume of transactions effected with
the financial institutions.

COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitment

The Group has no capital commitments as at 31
December 2006 (2005: Nil).

33

SHBARMNRITEE
QAT 23778 L

34.

HREE

Company
AT
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETREF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BE T T BT T
80,000 80,000
RZEZRF+_A=T—H 58E
T2 FREIWRE ERER
RZEBEZRF+ZA=+—H &R
"B W%EEH%EX%ZW““
RB2EMETHAEECHMHER
R 5 %Fﬁ%ﬂ%%hf%%ﬁﬁg
REERBESHUBBEEECXFHE
A
(a) BAREE
R-ZERF+_A=Z+—H 'K
SEEEAAE(ZZETRF:
)
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34. COMMITMENTS (continued)

(b) Operating lease commitments

34. K ()

Operating lease commitments as at 31 December 2006
amounted to approximately HK$5,139,000 (2005:
HK$4,891,000) of which HK$3,333,000 (2005:
HK$4,421,000) is payable in the next twelve months.

The Group had future aggregate m

inimum lease

payments under non-cancellable operating leases as

follows:

Not later than one year —FREH

Later than one yearand not —FUEERF

later than five years

(c) Future operating lease arrangement

(b)

REHEERE (8)

RZBEERE+_A=1+—0 &
EHERREBBHNRBE
5,139,0007C (Z TR F: 481
4,891,000L ) r HH 45
3,333,000 L (ZEZRF 4B
4,421,00070) BARK+Z{EA X
ATz A ESBE - AEERET
AR EERE RAREI N2
SEMENKBELNT:

Group
%
2006 2005
=t s It X ok
Properties Others Properties Others
EE Hith BE H
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BETF T BETF T BEFT BEFTT
3,058 275 3,745 676
1,802 4 206 264
4,860 279 3,951 940
(c) RREEHEZH

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had future aggregate

minimum lease receipts under non-cancel

lable operating

leases for investment properties as follows:

Not later than one year
Later than one year and not later than
five years
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—FREH
—FNULEERF

RZTEBEERE+-A=+—H 'K
SEBREBEIAIMENIRENERL
B NARRATRDR HEHE
RIBREEEI T :

Group
£H

2006 2005
—EEXREF —ETRF
HK$°000 HK$’000
EBE T T BT T
223 601
- 160
223 761
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34. COMMITMENTS (continued)

(d) Off-balance sheet financial instruments

34.

The fair values and the contractual or notional amounts

of the Group’s trading equity derivatives outstanding at

31 December 2006 are detailed as follows:

Overseas futures
Forwards contracts
Equity linked derivatives
Hang Seng Index futures
Interest derivatives

BN HE
HEEH
BEHBITETA
EEEHERE

FZHTETA

AiE(E)
d) EEEERIESHBIE

RZTEERE+-_A=+—0 'K
EFAFRAZNETEAYZA

FERGHXEZESENT:
Fair value Contractual/
assets/(liabilities) notional amounts
DYE &8/
8E/ (&) EHEH

2006 2005 2006 2005
“EERE —ETRE “EERE —ETRHE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BETT BETT BETT BETT
(2,334) (2,574) 85,339 1,984,383
(50,134) 599 2,173,404 38,775
(231,829) (8,190) 462,062 693,094
122 79 100,090 25,967
249 - 15,557 -
(283,926) (10,086) 2,836,452 2,742,219

The financial instruments become favourable (assets) or

unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in

market prices of the underlying instruments relative to

their terms.

Notional amounts of these financial instruments provide
a basis for comparison with instruments recognised on
the balance sheet but do not necessarily indicate the
amount of future cash flows involved or the current fair
value of the instruments and, therefore, are not a
representation of the Group’s exposure to the credit or

price risks.

TRITAEAEMBEETIAZMIGER
KEBMESAMN(EE) XAFH (A

&) -

ZETRTACRRTENERER
NEERBERERNTALBRZEE
R —EBTASRRAKRERELZ
TRIARFLAEZRBEAFE-HIL:
Y AREAEEFFEY 2 EEHER
B o
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EE=

35.

EEAFI A= —AULFE
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Risk management is of fundamental importance to the
business operation of the Group. The major types of risk
inherent in the Group’s business are credit risk, market risk,
liquidity risk, interest rate risk, foreign currency risk and
operation risk. The Group’s risk management objective is to
maximise shareholder value and to reduce volatility in earnings
while maintaining risk exposures within acceptable limits.

The Group’s work in the area of risk management is facilitated
by the Risk Management Committee and the Credit
Committee while execution is carried out by the two
Committees’ supervising Risk Management and Credit Control
Department. This functional structure has the role to advise
and to assist the management to identify and assess the
main risks faced by the Group’s business in a co-ordinated
manner, also to assess, identify and document the Group’s
risk profile and to ensure that the business units focus, control
and systematically avoid potential risk in various area of
business. The following is a brief description of the Group’s
approach in managing these risks.

(a) Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to
advances to customers, trade and other receivables, debt
investments and unlisted derivative financial instruments.

In respect of advances to customers, the Group requires
collateral from customers before advances are granted.
Collateral normally takes the form of listed securities,
cash deposits or debt financial instruments issued by
entity with high credit rating. The amount of advance
permitted depends on the quality and value of collateral
provided by the customer. Subsequent change in value,
as well as quality, of collateral is closely monitored in
order to determine whether any corrective action is
required.
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

Trade and other receivables mainly arise from the Group’s
brokerage business and investment activities. Receivables
from security brokerage customers and brokers are
normally due two days after trade day while deposits
with brokers are repayable on demand. The Group has
established procedures in the selection of brokers with
sound credit rating and/or reputation.

Investments in debt instrument and unlisted derivative
financial instrument are also governed by whether the
issuer and the trade counter party respectively have
sound credit ratings.

The Group has well defined policies in place on the
setting and approval of trading, credit and investment
position limits in order to limit its credit risk exposure
and concentration. As at the balance sheet date, the
Group does not have a significant concentration of credit
risk other than (i) the provision of advances to customers,
which are collaterialised by unlisted debt securities issued
by issuers with sound credit rating, of approximately
HK$240 million (2005: approximately HK$248 million) and
(i) the PGN (note 21(i)) with a remaining notional amount
of HK$462 million issued by a reputable third party with
sound financial standing.

Market risk

The Group’s market risk exposure mainly comes from
the impact of market price movements that may result
in losses in on-and-off balance sheet positions. Market
risk in trading investment portfolios is managed by using
a combination of risk measurement techniques including,
but not limited to, position limits, cut-loss limits and
statistical modeling.

35. @M T A (&)

(a)

(b)

=ERR (&)

R EEMEREEZREREE
ISR EE R EEE - BHLL
XBEFPERFINRFGEMETL
YER B H - T 48 40 78 < FE WX B AT
B ERKEE-AEEC BT
AERBEREEFIRR =
BrEFAERXSHTF-

EHTAEFLEMOTESRRE
NEAZKEXRBETHAZIZHTH
BREEFR-

AEEBREZBRATERE
RG EERIREHEERBUE
SFFES 2 EERBRRERLS-
REER RNEBRONEFBRLD
B AVEB T (BT RE HE
B2 4818 L) LBREEIRERE
T2 3E EMEEE S BT )
—EREEERREMBRRE
= EBRTRAZER (FHiE21() &
ZHEBERBELI2ETIN WES
AZEERBEF-

™ 5 E

AEEBEH cmSRREERA
MG EREHMERNEERRE
RARINFEER - RHREHEE
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c)

(d)

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly assess current and
expected liquidity requirements and to ensure that it
maintains reserves of cash and readily realisable
marketable securities and adequate committed lines of
funding from major financial institutions to meet its
liquidity requirements in the short and long term.

Interest rate risk

The Group monitors its interest rate exposure regularly
to ensure that the underlying risk is monitored within an
acceptable range. Most of the Group’s interest bearing
assets and liabilities are on a floating rate basis with
maturity of one year or less.

The Group’s interest rate positions arise from treasury
and operating activities. Interest rate risk arises in treasury
management, customer financing and investment
portfolios. Interest rate risk primarily results from the
timing differences in the repricing of interest-bearing
assets, liabilities and commitments. It also relates to
positions from non-interest bearing liabilities including
shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as well as
from certain fixed rate loans. Interest rate risk is managed
by the Treasury Department under the delegated authority
of the Board of Directors. The instruments used to
manage interest rate risk include time deposits and

interest rate linked derivatives.
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d)

Interest rate risk (continued)

35. M T A (&)

In respect of income-earning financial assets and interest-

bearing financial liabilities, the following table indicates

their effective interest rate at the balance sheet date

and the periods in which they reprice or the maturity

dates, if earlier.

Assets

Other non-trading
securities

Advances to
customers

Bank balances
and cash

Liabilities
Loans from ultimate
holding company

BE

B
&5

EPER

RITHRR
kEg

8f
e SRR
RAZER

Effective
interest
rate

=R il
%

Bl

5-6

10.3

5.1

4.8

3 months
or less
MEAE

B
HK$°000
BETT

909,349

2,101,584

Over

3 months
to 1 year
MEAME
E1F
HK$’000
BETT

439,773

(d) F=EmkE (&)

TRETNEEESTEEERRA
BEE RN REIFET TRAKRE
A (REHERERESE) :

2006
ZBERE
Over
1 year
to 5 years
1€ 0L
E5F
HK$’000
BETT

63,577

Over

5 years
585 &
HK$°000
BETT

76,737

Non-
interest
bearing

Z%p-!
HK$°000
BEFT

79,608

52,781

Total
b
HK$°000
BETT

219,922

909,349

2,154,365

439,773
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d)

(e)

35. @M T A (&)

Interest rate risk (continued) (d) FI=mEE (E)
2005
—ETRE
Over Over
Effective 3 months 3 months 1 year Non-
interest orless to1year tob years Over interest
rate 3fEAs 3AAMLE 1%L S5years  bearing Total
BRI % AT 5%  SFNE T8 B
% HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
BAl #BEFr BEFr BEFrT BEFrT BEFT BT
Assets EE
Advances to BPER
customers 9.7 599,991 - - - 599,991
Bank balances BITH
and cash kRe 4.2 2,323,237 - - 11,152 2,334,389
Liabilities 8f
Loans from ultimate JE B B2 R IR
holding company ARZER 4.7 - 437,645 - - - 437,645

Foreign currency risk

The Group’s exposure to foreign exchange risk primarily
stems from holdings of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies, leveraged foreign
exchange trading and net investment in foreign
subsidiaries and associates. As most of the Group’s
monetary assets and liabilities and net investment in
foreign subsidiaries and associates are denominated in
Hong Kong dollars, United States dollars or Renminbi,
management does not consider there is any significant
currency risk. The Group has a policy not to maintain a
significant net position on leveraged foreign exchange
trading and the underlying exposure is monitored on a
continuing basis.
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(e) Foreign currency risk (continued)

Overall, the management monitors the Group’s foreign
currency exposure closely and would consider hedging
significant currency exposure should the need arise.

36. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a) Estimation of fair values

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature,
and are made as of a specific point in time based on the
characteristics of the financial instruments and relevant
market information. Where available, the most suitable
measure for fair value is the quoted market price. In the
absence of organised secondary markets for most
financial instruments, and in particular for unlisted equity
and debt instruments and derivatives, direct market
prices are not available. The fair value of such instruments
was therefore calculated on the basis of well-established
valuation techniques using current market parameters.
In particular, the fair value is a theoretical value applicable
at a given reporting date, and hence can only be used
as an indicator of value realisable in a future sale.
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(e)

SERB ()

BB S R AEE SN E
AREELERNER EAEE
BgEEYEASNED SR EE
SELIER

36. EMIENAEEE

(a)

AT AN

AFEBEAARREESBRTAN
FEMBEEDSEERRE KT
BEEL Bt —REETBN-5
BEMSHRE mERELAERF
BESBEANTE BEARAZH
TRTA LEEFLMBRREE
BIARMTETA - AXRBR—EH
MEBHN _—_FmE AEAE\EEED
BHREMETANQATEESR
E-LERREMS28NRTE
HERAFE-BFRELNE
AFEBEREEANRE —FER
SEHNEREE AARAER
FRBEMTALER SBTA
AR EENER-

RE K AZEBRAERAF CHINA EVERBRIGHT LIMITED 147



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LU O 2

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTEXFT_A=1T—HULFE

36. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 36. @M T EMAFEE (&)

DNFEEMGT (B

(a) Estimation of fair values (continued) (a)

The Group compares valuations derived from models
with quoted prices of similar financial instruments, and
public information available in order to further validate
and calibrate the models. These techniques involve
uncertainties and are significantly affected by the
assumptions used and judgments made regarding risk
characteristics of various financial instruments, discount
rates, estimates of future cash flows, future expected
loss experiences and other factors. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect these estimates
and the resulting fair values. Derived fair value estimates
cannot necessarily be substantiated by comparison to
independent markets and, in many cases, could not be
realised in an immediate sale of the instruments. The
following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial
instruments:

() the fair value of unquoted equity investments is
estimated using an appropriate combination of (1)
discount cash flow method to devolve the future
value of the business into a present market value,
(2) deducing from prices recently paid for similar
assets and the financial indicators of the transacted
assets such as net book value and net operating
profit, and (3) applying, if possible, price/earnings
ratios for similar listed companies adjusted to reflect
the specific circumstances of the issuers.
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36. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Estimation of fair values (continued)

(i

the fair value of derivatives is estimated either using
broker quotes or by discounting future cash flows.
Future cash flows are estimated based on
management’s best estimate of the amount it would
receive or pay to terminate the contract at the
balance sheet date taking into account current
market conditions. The discount rate used is a
market rate for a similar instrument at the balance
sheet date. The fair value of an option contract is
determined by applying the Black-Scholes option
valuation model. Inputs are based on market related
data at the balance sheet date.

(b) Fair value

All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried

at amounts not materially different from their fair values
as at 31 December 2006 and 2005.
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37. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 37. & RERH=E

150 *EXAEZERERAT CHINA EVERBRIGHT LIMITED

STATEMENT
Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash outflow BREBRMANELEEE 2R R D F
from operating activities: BER K
2006 2005
—EEXRE ZETREF
HK$°000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Profit before taxation B ¢ B &2 A 1,010,292 338,365
Interest income B U A (101,032) (69,827)
Interest expenses FEZ 62,217 20,932
Dividend income f& B4 A (44,945) (33,130)
Share of profits less losses of associates BB E AR AFBEE (538,194) (26,467)
Depreciation e 4,596 5,067
Staff share option amortisation R H5 A B 14,921 12,281
Unrealised gain on other non-trading HAMIER 5 H
securities RER W= (30,910) =
Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale HEFHHEERS
securities B F 8 (323,174) (147,871)
Gain on disposal of fixed assets HEETEEE 2 W= (51) (28)
Gain on deemed disposal of interest in FEHLEHE QA
an associate T 75 & A - (583)
Surplus on revaluation of investment KEMESEHILE
properties (368) (2,300)
Cash inflow before working capital changes 2 E& 2 BAIIR SR A 53,352 96,439
Increase in advances to customers B fEEOE (309,358) (263,068)
(Increase)/decrease in debtors, deposits FEUWARF R RTER R
and prepayments (#m) ,md (110,182) 58,086
Increase in trading securities R 5 7% F N (203,995) (243,322)
Increase/(decrease) in creditors, deposits EREZR BRZE R
received and accrued charges TEiREBAE M ( wA) 203,598 (31,315)
(Decrease)/increase in amount due to fﬁE’”T /NI
ultimate holding company ) 7JEI (10) 47
Hong Kong profits tax paid & H BEENEGE (16,168) (3,759)
Overseas profits tax paid [RERPSEIFIEE: *R (4,216) -
Interest paid 21 FE (62,217) (21,175)
Net cash outflow from operating activities & &EBEL 2 i F 58 (449,196) (408,067)
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38. SEGMENT INFORMATION

(@) Business segments

38. o EERE

(a) %21\

The Group conducts the majority of its business activities RAEEMEECEBETEAD A
in three areas: short-term investments, financial services —HE-REERE 2R R K
and long-term investments plus other operations. An RERHMEB - BREBHBEZE
analysis by business segment is as follows: BomT:
Long-term
Short-term investments  Financial services  investments plus others Total
ERRE SRRH RERERH ait
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
ZBERE -“TTHE ZEEAE -TTHF “BEAE “TTRE -EEAE _TTHE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BEFR EETr EETn BETT  E¥Tr  EEkTr E¥Tn BRI
REVENUE 'ON
Investment income REWA 2,578,075 1,461,584 5,615 306,800 166,123 172,790 2,749,813 1,941,174
Interest income MEMA 46,326 7,747 119,506 41,170 55851 70,061 221,683 118,978
Commission and BeERBERA
service income 398 352 122,592 101,215 107 240 123,097 101,807
Other income ElA - 43 - 4654 10,423 28,622 10,423 33,319
Total revenues ‘A 2,624,799 1,469,726 247,713 453,839 232,204 271,713 3,104,716 2,195,278
RESULTS S
Segment results PEEE 374,420 50,044 132,965 71,775 143,671 264,438 651,066 386,257
Unallocated corporate AAREAH
eXPenses R (116,741)  (54,010)
Operating profit BERH 534,315 332,247
Finance costs HHER (62,217)  (20,932)
Gain on deemed disposal of FELHERKL
interest in an associate RAER BT - 583
Share of profits less losses  MEfi B4 A F]
of associates BAREE 538,194 26,467
Income tax "R (88,338)  (33,865)
Profit after taxation KRH%E7 921,954 304,500
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38. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

OTHER INFORMATION
Segment assets

Investment in associates
Unallocated corporate assets

Total assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated
corporate liabilities

Total liabilities

Capital expenditures
Depreciation and
amortisation expenses

(@) Business segments (continued)

Short-term investments

HARE

2006
ZBEXRE
HK$000
BEFT
EtER
PREE 2,560,108
SEDNRZRE
AAENDAEE
BEE
AEEE 85,362
AAENDAEE
Baf
2006
ZBEXRE
HK$'000
EETT
BAESH -
NEREHER
3907
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38.

ZRRAE
HK$°000
BETR

993,986

323,065

ZRRAE
HK$'000
BETT

2 AR ()

(a) ¥%2E (&)

Long-term
Financial services  investments plus others
SRRH RERERH

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006
“ZSHE ZEERE “ITTHE ZEEARE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
ABTT BEFR BETT  AETR
953,066 2,874,558 3,183,924 6,428,652
1,681,468
257,257
8,367,377
179,707 343,194 - 751,621
985,589
1,737,210
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006
“ZTHE ZEERE “ITTHE ZEEAE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BT BEFn EEFr  EETn
399 83 137,010 1,108 137,409
96 103 4,103 4,589 4,596

Total

At
2005
“Z%nE
HK$'000
BETTT

4,780,611
1,112,279
47,561

5,940,441

206,593

841,910

1,048,503

2005
—2THE
HK$'000
BRI
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(b) Geographical segments

For the year ended
31 December 2006

Segment revenue
Turnover
Other income

As at
31 December
2006

Segment assets

Additions to fixed
assets

EEAF I A=t —AUFE
38. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

BE-ZERE
t-B=1-H
LEE

AERA

258
EfhA

£E

38.

Mainland
Hong Kong China Total
F&  thEAY &t
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  For the year ended
BETrn A¥Tn EETrn 31 December 2005
Segment revenue
1,903,063 869,370 2,772,433  Turnover
332,131 152 332,283  Other income
2,235,194 869,522 3,104,716
Hong Mainland
Kong China Total
FE  mEAY A Asat
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 31 December
B¥Fn BETn EETT 2005
5472,382 956,270 6,428,652  Segment assets
Additions to fixed
137,388 21 137,409 assets

2 AR ()

(b) HESHE

Mainland
Hong Kong China Total
HZ-ZZIF BE PERY At
+-R=1-H HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000
HEE BETT AETT BETrn
AEMA
L] 1575916 438,196 2,014,112
EMA 180,202 94 181166
1756,118 439,160 2,195,278
Mainland
Hong Kong China Total
& dmERY At
R-ZERE HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
tZA=+-8  A¥Fr BETr #ETn
PEEE 4,557,754 222857 4,780,611
REET
BE 578 613 1,191
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39. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of these accounts and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the years
presented. Changes in assumptions may have a significant
impact on the accounts in the periods where the assumptions
are changed. The application of assumptions and estimates
means that any selection of different assumptions would cause
the Group’s reporting to differ. The Group believes that the
assumptions that have been made are appropriate and that
the accounts therefore present the financial position and
results fairly, in all material respects. Management discussed
with the Audit Committee the development, selection and
disclosure of the Group’s significant accounting policies and
estimates and the application of these policies and estimates.

(@) Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Key sources of estimation uncertainty are as follows:

()  Advances to customers

Advances to customers are reviewed periodically to
assess whether impairment losses exist. The Group
makes judgement as to whether there is any
objective evidence that an advance is impaired, i.e.
whether there is a decrease in estimated future cash
flows. If management has determined, based on
their judgement, that objective evidence for
impairment exists, expected future cash flows are
estimated based on historical loss experience for
assets with similar credit risk characteristics.
Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis
of the current observable data. Management reviews

the methodology and assumptions used

estimating future cash flows regularly to reduce any
difference between loss estimates and actual loss

experience.
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39. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(continued)

(a) Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Unlisted investments

The fair value of unlisted available-for-sale securities
and other non-trading securities are significantly
affected by the combination of valuation
methodologies employed, the parameters used and,
if required, the underlying sample chosen. The
valuation methodologies and the source of
parameters adopted by the Group are discussed in
note 36(a)(i).

Unquoted derivatives

The fair value of Principal Guarantee Note (‘PGN’)
(note 21(i)) depends upon the underlying option value
estimation and the application of discount rate on
the Group’s future payment obligations. Key
parameters using in PGN’s valuation include the
volatility of China Mobile share price, the volatility
of the Hang Seng Index and the expected future
interest rate.

Tax provision

The Group’s taxation provision is based on
management’s assessment of the estimated
assessable profits for the year taking into
consideration the Hong Kong and, those relevant,

overseas tax legislations.
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40.

41.

FEANGEF = f=f— I EE
POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW 40. oA AMERBE-_ZSE~FE+=H

STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT =t+—BLrFEzEHEERE
YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER M2l - HEARREBZAER
2006 &

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the FEHERER M E R BESEAIA
HKICPA has issued a number of amendments, new standards BRMT ZBIE HEENFRE:
and interpretations which are not vyet effective for the year BHSE] HEERFTREREZ
ended 31 December 2006 and which have not been adopted EERNFFTF_A=ZFT—HLEFEHR
in these financial statements. ERCE TR ARERARLEERIE
The Group is in the process of making an assessment of RE B EEFE U EFIEET MIRLE 5
what the impact of these amendments, new standards and REMEINEETEEERBELED
new interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial B BSHMBEBARMZEEE
application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of TR R BRI R IRITAAL
them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Group’s ERERVBRARBERTZE-

results and financial position.

In addition, the following developments may result in new or AN A TR B R AT RE S| BRAEBR B R 1E
amended disclosures in the financial statements: HEFHCETNEE:

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

HETHEABE
NEBEEN
HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: disclosures 1 January 2007
(BB BRELER)E7TR 2B T A # 5% —EE+F—-—H—H
Amendment to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements: capital disclosure 1 January 2007
KIEFICERB G EID Z1R [MBRR 2 EHRERHKE] —EE+F—H—H
BANKING FACILITIES AND PLEDGE OF ASSETS 4. RTERFEEREEHER
Aggregate banking facilities of the Group as at 31 December AKEBR -_ZEZEF+-_A=+—H
2006 amounted to approximately HK$269 million (2005: ZRITEREENREK2.69ET (=
approximately HK$270 million). None of these facilities were TTERE HABE2TET) - AEER
utilised (2005: None). These facilities were secured by FRLEFERARNEREE (ZETH
approximately HK$135 million (2005: HK$183 million) of F:\) ZEEREEALREERBZ
certain available-for-sale securities held by the Group and BETHEHEEFESFNEL1.35ET
corporate guarantees issued by the Company. ZETRHFEEA.83B L) (EK I

R R RERER -
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42. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

(a)

(b)

Deemed disposal of Everbright Securities

Subsequent to the year, the Company received a notice
from Everbright Securities that, subject to the approval
from the relevant regulatory authorities in the Mainland
China. Everbright Securities will allot 453 million new
shares to 11 investors for a cash consideration of
RMB1,245.75 million. The objective of the placement is
to broaden the capital base of Everbright Securities. The
Company'’s interest in Everbright Securities will be diluted
from 46.6% at 31 December 2006 to 39.3% at the
completion of the placement.

Income tax rate applicable in the PRC

According to the income tax law that was passed by the
Tenth National Peoples’ Congress on 16 March 2007,
corporate income tax rate will be revised to 25% with
effect from 1 January 2008. Since implementation
measure on transitional policy of preferential tax rate
granted according to current tax law and administrative
regulations was not yet announced, financial impact of
the new tax law cannot be reasonably estimated at this
stage.

43. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements on page 65 to 157 were approved

and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 29
March 2007.

42. EEEEBRAREH

(a)

(b)

FEEHEXKES

AARRFELHEBERRKE LK
AEHmE EERSRANEBES
g2 R RIEHBEEURE
T FRETA4E3MEFHR T
K EE TEARKE12.4575
BIT KR FILERERE R HE
FARRERRIGINE RS -EILE
R TERK B AR R T HRAESZ
RGBT F+ZRA=+
—HZ46.6%H #HEZE39.3% °

BRARBEARZEERER

REZE+TEEZBEARAR-_ZZL
FZATANBRBNAGSIOL &
MM EEE /25% T
ZENF-A—RERKRER R
BIRBITRUOERRITBOER A
EMEXNHRXEBRERBREK
REOE AR R A F RS
AEENM BT EERERL T
BEfEA B hate

43. B sRER AL E

AEEMBERERNFECSEISTEAE R =
EE+F At hHHESESHE
TR RE B o
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